

S q HQ 799.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science

ASHWELL (Nick), and others

Brighton Archways ventures; a report by the founders and workers of a Brighton based youth work project financed by the Department of Education and Science. 3 vols.

[n.p.], 1971.

814,144-146



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of

ASSOCIATION OF TEACHERS IN COLLEGES AND
DEPARTMENTS OF EDUCATION

Higher degrees in education; a list of
higher degrees in education available
in the universities of England and Wales.
Compiled by the Department of Education

Cont'd.



continued

and Science--- and [issued] by the
Association of Teachers in Colleges
and Departments of Education and the
Conference of Heads of University
Departments of Education.

22cm., London, A.T.C.D.E. and C.H.U.D.E.,
1965.

p6919



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of



ASSOCIATION OF TEACHERS IN COLLEGES
AND DEPARTMENTS OF EDUCATION.

Conference on Books for Children and the
College of Education Library, 1969, London

Report of a conference... [organised by
a joint steering committee representing the
A.T.C.D.E., the Library Association and the
Department of Education and Science].

Cont'd..



continued

35cm., [London, A.T.C.D.E. and others,
1969].

p9310



ENGLAND. Board of Education

See: BAKER (James)

Report on technical and commercial
education in East Prussia, Poland
Galicia, Silesia, and Bohemia.
(Great Britain. Board of Education.)
(Cd. 419.)... 1900.

3596



LA 633

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science

BLACKIE (John) :

Inside the primary school. (Dept. of
Education and Science.)

London, 1967.

650,375



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science

BRISTOW (Adrian)

Inside the colleges of further education.
(Dept. of Education and Science.)

London, 1970.

794,726



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science
Department of



BURGESS (Tyrrell)

Inside comprehensive schools.
[Commissioned by the Department of
Education and Science.]

18cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1970.

28,705



ENGLAND. Board of Education

See: BUTLER (C Violet)
Village survey-making; an Oxfordshire
experiment.... (Board of Education ...)
... 1931.

p. 15,729



DA 670.09B8

(2 copies)

~~(In Education Dept. (P.G.)).~~

ENGLAND. Board of Education.

See:- BUTLER (C Violet):-

Village survey-making: an Oxfordshire experiment. With a note on maps by C.A.Simpson. (Board of Education. Educational Pamphlet No.61.)

~~p. 15, 729~~



DA 670.09B8.

~~In Education Dept.~~

3 copies.

ENGLAND. Board of Education.

BUTLER (C Violet)

Village survey-making: an Oxfordshire
experiment. With a note on maps by C.A.
Simpson. (Board of Education. Educational
Pamphlet. No.61.)

22cm., London, 1931.

p. 15683-5



p LC 178.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Department of Education and Science

COMMITTEE OF VICE-CHANCELLORS AND PRINCIPALS OF THE
UNIVERSITIES OF THE UNITED KINGDOM

Report of proceedings at a deputation received by the
Secretary of State for Education and Science...
24th Feb., 1967.

(London, 1967).



659,765

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education

See: COMMONWEALTH EDUCATION CONFERENCE, 2, 1962,
New Delhi
Report ... Presented to Parliament by the
Minister of Education ... 1962.



s per J 301.H6

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.

COMMONWEALTH EDUCATION CONFERENCE, 3, 1964, Ottawa

Report ... Presented to Parliament by the
Secretary of State for Education and Science
... (Session 1964/65. Cmnd. 2545.)

London, 1964.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Education Department

See: CRICHTON-BROWNE (Sir James)

Copy of report of Dr. Crichton-Browne to the Education Department upon the alleged over-pressure of work in public elementary schools [with] copy of Mr. Fitch's memorandum relating to Dr. Crichton-Browne's report... 1884.



ENGLAND. Board of Education

See: ENGLAND. Board of Agriculture
and Fisheries and Board of
Education

Report of the Rural Education
Conference on a suggested type of
agricultural school. (Cd. 5774.)...
1911.



ENGLAND. Board of Education

See: ENGLAND. Board of Agriculture and Fisheries and Board of Education

Fifth report of the Rural Education Conference. Courses in agricultural colleges. (Cd. 6151.)... 1912.

p189



School Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education

See: ENGLAND. Board of Agriculture and Fisheries and Board of Education

Sixth report of the Rural Education Conference. Co-ordination of agricultural education. (Cd. 6273.)
... 1912.



ENGLAND. Board of Education

See: ENGLAND. Board of Agriculture and Fisheries and Board of Education

Seventh report of the Rural Education Conference. Manual instruction in rural elementary schools and the individual examination of children in rural elementary schools. (Cd. 6571.)
... 1913.



ENGLAND. Board of Education

See: ENGLAND. Board of Agriculture and Fisheries and Board of Education

Report of the Rural Education
Conference on the qualifications of
teachers of rural subjects.
(Cd. 5773.)... 1911.



ENGLAND. Board of Education

See: ENGLAND. Board of Agriculture and Fisheries and Board of Education

Rural education Conference. Return
... 1910... for the minutes
constituting a Rural Education
Conference... 1910.

s per J 301.H6

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Agriculture,
Fisheries and Food. Committee on Further
Education for Agriculture Provided by Local
Education Authorities

Report... (Chairman: Earl De La Warr.)
Presented to Parliament by the Minister of
Agriculture, Fisheries and Food and the
Minister of Education. (Session 1958/59.
Cmd. 614.)

24 cm., London, 1958.



~~School Institute~~ of Education
GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Agriculture,
Fisheries and Food. Committee on
Further Education for Agriculture
provided by Local Education Authorities

Report of the Committee...of Ministry
of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food
and Ministry of Education. (Cmd. 614.)

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1958.

○
p3911

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of

GREAT BRITAIN. Government Social
Survey

Planning for leisure; an enquiry into the present pattern of participation in outdoor and physical recreation and the frequency and manner of use of public open-spaces, among people living in the urban areas of England and Wales.

[Undertaken on behalf of the Department of



/cont....



Continued.

Education and Science] by K.K. Sillitoe.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1969,
(reprinted 1970).

28,400



School Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education.

See: ENGLAND. Ministry of Health
Department of Health for
Scotland and Ministry of
Education

New Zealand school dental nurses;
report of United Kingdom dental
mission, February-March 1950... 1950.

p437



~~At Harding Library~~

SHT 153

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Health. Working Party
on the Field of Work, Training and
Recruitment of Health Visitors

An inquiry into health visiting; report of a working party [of the] Ministry of Health, Dept. of Health for Scotland [and] Ministry of Education (Jameson report.)

25 cm., London, 1956.

396,704

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Health. Working
Party on the Field of Work, Training and
Recruitment of Health Visitors

An inquiry into health visiting ... 1956.



ENGLAND. Board of Education

See: ENGLAND. Home Office and England. Board
of Education
Juvenile offences ... 1941.

p. 40,768



~~At Harding Library~~
p HV 9145

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education

See: ENGLAND. Home Office and Ministry of
Education

Memorandum on juvenile delinquency ... 1949.

p. 57,695



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education

See: ENGLAND. Home Office and Ministry
of Education

Memorandum on juvenile delinquency.
... 1949.

p27



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education

See: ENGLAND. Home Office and Ministry of
Education

Memorandum on juvenile delinquency ...
1949, reprinted 1950.

p.62,053



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of



GREAT BRITAIN. Home Office

The problems of coloured school leavers;
observations on the report of the Select
Committee on Race Relations and Immigration.
Presented... by... [the Home Office, the
Department of Employment and Productivity
and the Department of Education and
Science]. (Cmnd.4268.)

○ London, 1970 ~~Cent'd.~~
P 9771



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of

GREAT BRITAIN. House of Commons. Select
Committee on Education and Science

Teacher training. Minutes of evidence...
session 1969-70; Tuesday, 1st July, 1969
[and] Thursday, 10th July, 1969. [By the]
Department of Education and Science [and the]
Association of Teachers in Colleges and
Departments of Education. (30-i.)



cont'd

continued

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., [1969].

p9341



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry
of



GREAT BRITAIN. Lord Chancellor's
Office. Committee on Administrative
Tribunals and Enquiries

Memoranda submitted by government departments in reply to a questionnaire of November 1955. Vol.1 [only]: Ministry of Education, Ministry of Labour and National Service, National Assistance



cont'd

continued

Board, Ministry of Pensions and National
Insurance.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1956.

D760



Barnes Medical Library R 835

GREAT BRITAIN. Department of Education and Science

See: GREAT BRITAIN. University Grants Committee

Audio-visual aids in higher scientific
education... 1965.



679,352

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science

GREAT BRITAIN. University Grants Committee

Student residence. (University building notes.)
Dept. of Education and Science. Building
bulletin no. 37.)

London, 1967.



652,607

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of

GREAT BRITAIN. University Grants
Committee and ~~Education and Science,~~
~~Department of~~



Student residence. (University Grants
Committee. University building notes.)
(Department of Education and Science.
Building bulletin, 37.)

30cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1967. p7768-9
(2 copies)



LB 1043.
(4 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN, Education and Science, Dept. of

GREAT BRITAIN, University Grants Committee.
Committee on Audio-Visual Aids in Higher
Scientific Education

Report of the Committee appointed by the
University Grants Committee, the Dept. of
Education and Science and the Scottish
Education Dept ... (Chairman: Brynmor Jones.)

London, 1965.

594,740-743



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science. Department of

GREAT BRITAIN. University Grants Committee
Committee on Audio-Visual Aids in Higher
Scientific Education

Report of the Committee appointed by
the University Grants Committee, the
Department of Education and Science
and the Scottish Education Department
:



contd.

contd.

in February, 1963. [Chairman. B. Jones.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1965.

19,227



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of



GREAT BRITAIN. University Grants Commi
and Education and Science, Department of.
Joint Development Project on Higher
Education

C.L.A.S.P./J.D.P.; the development of a
building system for higher education.
(University building notes.) (Building
bulletin no.45.)

/cont...



Continued

30cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1970.

28,523



GREAT BRITAIN. Education Dept.

See: HUBBARD (John Gellibrand)

The conscience clause of the Education Department, illustrated from the evidence taken by the Select Committee on Education and from the correspondence of the Committee of Council on Education ... 1865.



GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education

INSTITUTION OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS

The white paper on educational reconstruction and
its impact on training for mechanical engineering.

London, 1943.

812,521



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of

JONES (J Kenneth)



Colour story reading; a research report. An investigation into the value of phonetic colour in early reading, financed by the Department of Education and Science and carried out in association with the Reading Research Unit of the University of London Institute of Education.

25cm., (London), Nelson, (1967).

24,506



p LB 2833

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education
KELSALL (Roger Keith)

Women and teaching; report on an independent
Nuffield Survey... (Great Britain. Ministry
of Education.)

London, 1963.



561,711

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of

MORTON-WILLIAMS (Roma), and others

Undergraduates' attitudes to school teaching as a career; a survey carried out among English and Welsh university students in November, 1963 for the Department of Education and Science. By R.Morton-Williams, S.Finch and C.Poll.

33cm., [London, H.M.S.O.], 1966, [reprinted 1968].



24,758



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science

SHEPPARD (D)

Scientists and engineers and their choice of
jobs, 1956-59. (Dept. of Education and Science.)

[London, 1966].



638,648

LC 3705
(2 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of

UNITED KINGDOM NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR U.N.E.S.C.O.,
International Seminar on Bilingualism in
Education, 1960, Aberystwyth

Report ... (Great Britain. Dept. of
Education and Science.)

London, 1965.

602,432;
607,963



LC 5256.E6E6

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Adult Education
Committee.

Adult education and the local education
authority. (England. Board of Education.
Adult Education Committee. Paper No.11.)

18 cm., London, 1933.

152,107



p. LC 5256.E6E6

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Adult Education
Committee

Adult education and the local education
authority. (Paper no.11 of the Adult
Education Committee.)

18 cm., London, 1933.

171,376



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Adult
Education Committee

British music; a report... on the
development of adult education through
music... (Paper no. 5.)

19cm., London, 1924.

5764



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of. Adult
Education Committee

The development of adult education in
rural areas. (Paper no. 3.)

18cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1922.

14,885



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Adult
Education Committee

The drama in adult education; a report
by the Adult Education Committee...
being paper no. 6 of the committee.

19 cm., London, 1926.

1446



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Adult
Education Committee

Full-time studies; a report... on the opportunities given to adult students to pursue their studies on a full-time basis at universities and other institutions.

19cm., London, 1927.

5767



~~School~~ Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Adult
Education Committee

Natural science in adult education;
a report... (Paper no. 8.)

19cm., London, 1927.

5766



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Adult
Education Committee

Pioneer work and other developments
in adult education; a report...
(Paper no. 9.)

19cm., London, 1927.

5765



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education . Adult
Education Committee

The scope and practice of adult education.
(Adult Education Committee, paper no.
10.)

. 18 cm., London, 1930.

1758



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Advisory Committee on Pesticides and other Toxic
Chemicals

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Advisory Committee on Pesticides
and other Toxic Chemicals



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of and Scottish Education
Department. Advisory Panel on Student
Maintenance Grants



A report. [Chairman. A.J.Brown.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1968.

p8735;
p8744
(2 copies)



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Arbitral Body on Salaries for Teachers in
Establishments for Further Education

Report ...

London, 1968.

669,168



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Arbitral Body on
Salaries for Teachers in
Establishments for Further
Education



Report...

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1968.

p7952



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Arbitral Body on Salaries for Teachers in
Estâblishments for Further Education.

Report...

London, 1969.

764,624





GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Arbitral Body on
Salaries for Teachers in Establish-
ments for Further Education

Report.....

24 cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1969.

p9347



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Arbitral Body on Salaries for Teachers in
Establishments for Further Education

Report ...

London, 1971.

816,457



ISBN 0 11 270218 X



GREAT BRITAIN. Education ^{and} Science,
Department of. Arbitral Body on
Salaries for Teachers in Establishments
for Further Education

Report..., 1971.

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1971.

p11,102



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
Arbitral Body on Salaries of Teachers in Primary
and Secondary Schools, England and Wales

Report ...

London, 1965.

606,248



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Arbitral Body on Salaries of
Teachers in Primary and Secondary Schools
(England and Wales)

Report...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1965.

p6955



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Arbitral Body on
Salaries of Teachers in Primary
and Secondary Schools (England and
Wales)



Report...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1967.

p7892





GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Arbitral Body on the
Payment of Teachers in Primary and
Secondary Schools.

Report..... London area.

25 cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1968.

p9264



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Arbitral Body on Salaries of Teachers in Primary
and Secondary Schools, England and Wales

Report ...

London, 1971.

811,239



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Arbitral Body on
Salaries of Teachers in Primary and
Secondary Schools, England and Wales

Report..., July 1971.

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1971.

30,818



~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of Burnham
Committee

Letter from the President of the Board
[H.A.L.Fisher] chairman of the standing
joint committee... upon the report...
on standard scales of salaries for
teachers in public elementary schools.

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1921.

p6201

~~School Institute~~ of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of Burnham Committee

The recommendations appended to the award of the Rt. Hon. the Viscount Burnham, C.H., in respect of the salaries of teachers, June 1925.

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1925.

p6181



qp LB 2844.E6A154

Burham Com. Ltee

ENGLAND. Board of Education. ~~Standing Joint~~
~~Committee on Scales of Salaries for~~
~~Teachers in Secondary Schools~~

Report, 2.

33 cm., London, 1927.

p. 34,776



qp LB 2844.E6A1E5

Burnham Loan; Hce

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Standing Joint Committee
on Standard Scales of Salaries for Teachers
in Public Elementary Schools

Report, 3.

33 cm., London, 1927.

p. 34,777



~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of *Burnham Ct*

Report of the standing joint committee...
on a provisional minimum scale of
salaries for teachers in public element-
ary schools. (Cmd. 443.)

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1919.



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Burnham Committee

Report ... on scales of salaries for teachers in establishments for further education including technical and commercial colleges and institutes, art colleges and schools maintained by local education authorities, England and Wales, 1948.

24cm., London, 1948.

p. 55,871



~~School Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND.

Ministry of Education

Burnham

Committee

Report of the Burnham Committee... on
Scales of Salaries for Teachers in
Establishments for Further Education
including Technical and Commercial
Colleges and Institutes, Art Colleges
and Schools..., England and Wales, 1951.

25 cm., London, 1951.

p501



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN.

Ministry of Education. *B. H. T. C.*
Committee

Report of the Burnham-Committee... on
scales of salaries for teachers in
establishments for further education
including technical and commercial
colleges and institutes, art colleges
and schools, England and Wales, 1954.

25cm., London, 1954.

p2233



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of *Burnham*

Committee
Report of the Burnham Committee... on
scales of salaries for teachers in
establishments for further education...
England and Wales, 1956.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1956.



8420

p LB 2335.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Burnham
Committee

Report ... on scales of salaries for teachers in
establishments for further education ... England
and Wales, 1959. (Chairman: Sir T.Creed.)

London, 1959.

501,759



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Burnham
Committee

Report ... on scales of salaries for teachers
in establishments for further education ...
England and Wales, 1961. (Chairman: Sir T.Creed.)

24 cm., London, 1961.

505,345



~~School Institute~~ of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of Burnham
Committee

Report of the Burnham Committee... on
scales of salaries for teachers in
establishments for further education...
England and Wales, 1961.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1961.



14,078

School Institute of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of Burnham Committee

[Report of the Burnham Committee on]
scales of salaries for teachers in
establishments for further education in
England and Wales, [1965].

Cont'd..



continued

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1965.

20,144



~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES
FOR TEACHERS~~



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of *Burnham Committee*

[Report of the Burnham Committee on]
scales of salaries for teachers in
establishments for further education,
England and Wales, 1967.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1968.

23,213



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES
FOR TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of
Burnham Committee

Report of the Burnham Committee ...
on scales of salaries for teachers in
primary and secondary schools ...
England and Wales, 1945.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1945.



p5090

p LB 2844.G7

(3 copies)

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Burnham Committee

Report ... on scales of salaries for teachers in
primary and secondary schools ... England and
Wales.

25 cm., London, 1945, (reprinted 1946).

p. 50,076

p. 51,268-269



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Burnham Committee

Report ...on scales of salaries for teachers in primary and secondary schools maintained by local education authorities, England and Wales, 1948.

25cm., London, 1948.

p. 55,870



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Burnham
Committee

Reports of the Burnham committees on scales of salaries for teachers in primary and secondary schools and establishments for further education, 1948. Addendum no. 2, January, 1950.

25 cm.; London, (1950).



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Burnham Committee

Report ... on scales of salaries for teachers in primary and secondary schools maintained by local education authorities, England and Wales, 1951. [And] Addendum, no.1.

24 cm., London, 1951, reprinted 1952.

p.68,039



ENGLAND.

Ministry of Education.

Burnham Committee

Report of the Burnham Committee,
representative of associations of local
education authorities and associations of
teachers, on scales of salaries for teachers
in primary and secondary schools maintained
by local education authorities, England and
Wales, 1951.

25 cm., London, 1951, reprinted 1953.



~~School~~ Institute of Education

ENGLAND.

Ministry of Education.

Burnham Committee

Report of the Burnham Committee... on
Scales of Salaries for Teachers in
Primary and Secondary Schools...
England and Wales, 1954.

25cm., London, 1954.

p2108



~~School Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of *Burnham*
Committee

Report of the Burnham Committee... on
scales of salaries for teachers in
primary and secondary schools...
England and Wales, 1956.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1956.

8419



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Burnham
Committee

Report ... on scales of salaries for teachers
in primary and secondary schools ... England
and Wales, 1959. (Chairman: Sir T.Creed.)

London, 1959.



501,761

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Burnham
Committee

Report ... on scales of salaries for teachers
in primary and secondary schools maintained by
local education authorities. England and Wales,
1961. (Chairman: Sir T.Creed.)

24 cm., London, 1961.

505,346



~~School~~ ~~Institute~~ of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of *Burnham*

Report of the Burnham Committee... Committee
on
scales of salaries for teachers in
primary and secondary schools...
England and Wales, 1961.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1961.



14,079

p LB 2844.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
Burnham Committee

Scales of salaries for teachers in primary and
secondary schools, England and Wales, 1965.

London, 1965.

606,247



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of Burnham Committee

[Report of the Burnham Committee on]
scales of salaries and other provisions
for determining the remuneration of
teachers in primary and secondary
schools in England and Wales --- 1965.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1965.



19,246

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES
FOR TEACHERS~~



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of Burnham Committee

[Report of the Burnham Committee on] scales
of salaries for teachers in primary and
secondary schools, England and Wales, 1967...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1967.

22,769



~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of *Burnham*
Committee

Report of the standing joint committee...
on scales of salaries for teachers in
secondary schools in which the local
education authorities accept respons-
ibility for the salary scales.

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1920.



pb192-3
(2 copies)

School
~~Institute~~ of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of *Burnham*
Committee

Scales of salaries for teachers in secondary schools in which local education authorities accept responsibility for salary scales, England and Wales. Correspondence between the President of

contd.



contd.

the Board [H.A.L.Fisher] and the Chairman of the standing joint committee... on points arising out of the committee's report of the 1st October 1920...

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1921.

p6199



~~School~~
Institute of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of Burnham Cte

Report of the standing joint committee...
on scales of salaries for teachers in
technical schools, schools of art,
junior technical schools, evening schools
and day continuation schools in which
the local education authorities accept



contd.

contd.

responsibility for the salary scales.

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1921.

p6184



~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of Burnham

Committee
Report of the standing joint committee on salaries for teachers in technical schools, schools of art, junior technical schools and day continuation schools. Appendix 3. List of qualifications recognised under clause 6 of the report..

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1923.

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES
FOR TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of
Burnham Committee

Report of the Burnham Committee ... on
scales of salaries for teachers in
technical colleges and institutes, art
colleges and schools ... England and
Wales, 1945.

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1945. .

p5089

~~School Institute~~ of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of,
Burnham Committee

Report of the Committee... on scales of salaries for the teaching staff of farm institutes and for teachers of agricultural (including horticultural) subjects... England and Wales, 1961.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1961.



p5052

~~School~~
Institute of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of Burnham Committee

[Report of the Committee on] scales of
salaries for the teaching staff of
farm institutes and for teachers of
agricultural (including horticultural)
subjects, England and Wales, [1965]---

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1965.

p7295



~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of *Burnham
Committee*

Report on standard scale 1; supplementary to the report of the standing joint committee... on standard scales of salaries for teachers in public elementary schools.

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1920.



School
~~Institute~~ of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of *Burnham*

Committee
Report of the standing joint committee...
on standard scales of salaries for
teachers in public elementary schools.

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1920.



p6195

~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of Burnham

Committee
Standard scales of salaries for teachers
in public elementary schools, England
and Wales; correspondence in January
1921 between the President of the Board
[H.A.L.Fisher] and the Chairman of the



contd.

contd.

standing joint committee... upon the
committee's reports of the 30th September
and 16th December, 1920.

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1921.

p6200



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of Burnham

Committee
Standard scales of salaries for teachers
in public elementary schools, England
and Wales; report of the standing joint
committee... and the reply of the
President of the Board of Education.

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1921.



p6803

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR~~
~~TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of *Burnham*
Committee

Standard scales of salaries for teachers
in public elementary schools, England
and Wales; third report of the standing
joint committee..., February 1927.

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1927.



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Burnham Committees

Reports ... England and Wales, 1951. 2 pts.
(1. Report of the ... Committee on Scales of
Salaries for Teachers in Primary and Secondary
Schools. 2. Report of the ... Committee on
Scales of Salaries for Teachers in Establishments
for Further Education.) [and] Addendum no.1,
Aug.1952.

24 cm., London, 1951-52.

Note: Pt.1 reprinted
1952.

p.68,468-470



~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of Burnham

Committee
Second report of the standing joint
committee... on scales of salaries for
teachers in secondary schools in which
the local education authorities accept
responsibility for the salary scales.
England and Wales, February 1927.



~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of Burnham
Committee

Second report of the standing joint
committee... on scales of salaries for
teachers in technical and art schools
in which the local education authorities
accept responsibility for the salary
scales. England and Wales, February 1927.

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1927.

p6179

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education.
Burnham Burnham Committee

See: ALEXANDER (William Picken)
The Burnham primary and secondary
schools report, 1956 ... [1957].

p.87,310



~~School~~
Institute of Education

~~BURNHAM COMMITTEE ON SCALES OF SALARIES FOR
TEACHERS - GREAT BRITAIN, Education, Ministry of.~~

Burnham Committee

ALEXANDER (William Picken)

The Burnham primary and secondary
schools report, 1961; a commentary.

21cm., London, Councils and Education
Press, [1961].

p5252; p5346
(2 copies)



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education.
Burnham Committee.

ALEXANDER (Sir William Picken)

The Burnham primary and secondary
schools report, 1967; a commentary.

22cm., London, Councils and Education
Press, [1968].

p8866



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education.
Burnham Committee.

ALEXANDER (Sir William Picken)

A commentary on the Burnham further education
report, 1967.

21cm., London, Councils and Education
Press, [1967].



p8557



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science
Department of. Burnham Further
Education Committee



Grading of courses, list of courses.

30cm., London, H.M.S.O., [1971].

p10,475



~~At Harding Library~~

HV 751

(3 copies)

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Care of Children
Committee

See: ENGLAND. Home Office. Care of Children
Committee

Report ... (Home Office, Ministry of Health,
Ministry of Education.) ... 1946.




257,521; 257,709;
257,719

At Medical Library
HV 1141

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Care of Children
Committee

See: ENGLAND. Home Office.
Care of Children Committee
Report. (Cmd. 6922.) (Curtis report.)
(Home Office, Ministry of Health and
Ministry of Education.) ... 1946.

256,795



~~At Harding Library~~
p HV 751

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Care of Children
Committee

See: ENGLAND. Home Office. Care of Children
Committee

Training in child care. Interim report ...
(Home Office, Ministry of Health, Ministry
of Education.) ... [1946].



p. 47,396

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Department of. Central Advisory Council for Education (England)

Children and their primary schools; a report. [2 vols.] (1. The report. 2. Research and surveys.) [Chairman. Lady Plowden.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1967.



20,952-5
(2 copies)

LC 145.E6

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Central
Advisory Council for Education (England)

Early leaving; a report.

24 cm., London, 1954, reprinted 1955.

389,614



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education.
Central Advisory Council for
Education (England)

Early leaving; a report...

25cm., London, 1954.

6700



School ~~Institute~~ of Education
(2 copies of vol.1)

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Central Advisory Council for Education
(England)

15 to 18; a report... 2 vols. (1. Report.
2. Surveys.) [Chairman. Sir G. Crowther.]

21cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1959-60.



11,867; 12,278
12,087

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Central Advisory Council for
Education (England)

The future demand for teachers;
correspondence between the Chairman
of the Central Advisory Council for
Education (England) (Crowther) and
the Minister of Education (Lloyd).

24cm., London, 1958.



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Central Advisory Council for Education
(England)

Half our future; a report... [on the
education of pupils aged 13 to 16 of
average and less than average ability].
[Chairman. J.H. Newsom.]

24 cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1963.



15,619-20
(2 copies)

~~Institute~~^{School} of Education

ENGLAND. Education, Ministry of. Central
Advisory Council for Education
(England)

Out of school; the second report of the
Central Advisory Council...

24 cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1948.

p868



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Central Advisory
Council for Education (England)

Out of school; the second report of the ...
Council ...

24 cm., London, 1948, reprinted 1952.

p. 71,786



\$ LC 1091

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Central Advisory
Council for Education

School and life; a first enquiry into the
transition from school to independent life.
Report ...

24 cm., London, 1947.

274,957



~~School~~ Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Central
Advisory Council for Education
(England)

School and life; a first enquiry into
the transition from school to
independent life. Report...

25 cm., London, 1947.

2156



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Central Advisory Council for Education
(England)

BRITISH ASSOCIATION FOR COMMERCIAL AND
INDUSTRIAL EDUCATION. Annual Conference,
1960, Cambridge

Policy in perspective; report...

22cm., London, British Association for
Commercial and Industrial Education,
[1961].



cont'd

continued

Note : A critical survey of recent policy recommendations in the following Reports :
Willis Jackson, Crowther, McMeeking, New Scheme of Management Studies, Carr, Industrial Training Council, Anderson, Albemarle.

13,605



~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of. Central
Advisory Council for Education (England)

BRITISH ASSOCIATION FOR COMMERCIAL AND
INDUSTRIAL EDUCATION. Annual Conference,
1964, Nottingham

Policy in perspective, 1964; report---

22cm., London, B.A.C.I.E., [1964].

Cont'd.



continued

Note: A critical survey of recent policy recommendations in the following reports: Newsom, Crick, Marre, Franks, Normanbrook, Henniker-Heaton.

19,858



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Central Advisory Council for
Education (England)



CHURCH OF ENGLAND. Board of Education

The church and the Newsom and Robbins
reports.

22cm., [London, S.P.C.K., 1964].

p7034



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Central Advisory Council for
Education (England)



CORBETT (Anne)

Much to do about education; a critical survey of the fate of the major educational reports.

24cm., London, Council for Educational Advance, (1968).

Note: Covers the Crowther, Albemarle, Newsom, Robbins and Plowden reports.



p8069

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry
of. Central Advisory Council for
Education (England)



CORBETT (Anne)

Much to do about education; a critical
survey of the fate of the major
educational reports. 2nd ed.

24cm., London, Council for Educational
Advance, 1969, [reprinted] 1970.



/cont...

Continued

Note: Covers the Crowther, Albemarle, Newsom,
Robbins and Plowden reports.

pyy'76



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of Central Advisory
Council for Education (England)



GEOGRAPHICAL ASSOCIATION

Geography teaching in primary education;
a memorandum submitted... to the Central
Advisory Council for Education (England)
as evidence for its inquiry: To consider
primary education in all its aspects
and the transition to secondary education.



cont'd

continued

25cm., [Sheffield, Geographical Association],
1964.

Note: Reprinted from Geography, vol.49,
November, 1964, pp.410-415.

p7719



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education Ministry of. Central
Advisory Council for Education (England)

GEOGRAPHICAL ASSOCIATION

Memorandum submitted ... to the Central
Advisory Council for Education (England)
of the Ministry of Education as evidence
in its enquiry: to consider the education
between the ages of 13 and 16 of pupils
of average or less than average ability...



Continued.

continued

29cm., [Sheffield, Geographical
Association, 1961].

p5054



~~At Harding Library~~
sq HN 385

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Central
Advisory Council for Education

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Social Survey
Children out of school; an inquiry into
the leisure interests and activities of
children out of school hours carried
out for the Central Advisory Council
for Education [for] England in Nov.-
Dec., 1947 ... 1948.



374,262

School
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Central Advisory Council for Education
(England)

MANCHESTER. University. School of
Education

Forward from Newsom; a call to action.
A proposal for the establishment of
a regional scheme of curriculum
development for raising the school



contd.

contd.

leaving age. With twenty questions and answers.

21cm., [Manchester], University of Manchester, School of Education, 1966.

p7474



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Central Advisory Council for
Education (England)



NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF BOYS' CLUBS.
Working Party on Boys' Clubs and the
Newsom Report

Newsom and boys' clubs; a report...

21cm., [London, National Association of
Boys' Clubs, 1967].

p8042





GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Central Advisory Council for
Education (England)

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOLMASTERS

Primary education; memorandum submitted to
the Central Advisory Council for Education
(England).

22cm., [Hemel Hempstead], N.A.S., 1964.

26,923



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Central Advisory
Council for Education (England)



NATIONAL CHILD DEVELOPMENT STUDY.
(1958 Cohort)

11,000 seven-year-olds; first report...
submitted to the Central Advisory
Council for Education (England). [By
M.L.K.Pringle, N.R.Butler and R.Davie.]



Cont'd.

continued

(Studies in child development)

22cm., (London), Longmans, (1966).

21,306



~~School Institute~~ of Education
GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Central Advisory Council for Education
(England)

NATIONAL UNION OF TEACHERS

The average child; memorandum of evidence submitted to the Central Advisory Council for Education (England) - Newsom Committee; an enquiry into the education of pupils between the ages of



cont'd

continued

13 and 16 of average or less than
average ability.

21cm., [London], N.U.T., [1962].

p5428



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Central Advisory
Council for Education (England)

PEAKER (G F)

The Plowden children four years
later.

22cm., (Slough), N.F.E.R., (1971).

Note: One copy with Standard Collection for
reference only.

30,866; 30,920
(2 copies)



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Central Advisory
Council for Education (England)



PETERS (Richard Stanley), ed.

Perspectives on Plowden. (Students
library of education.)

19cm., London, Routledge & Kegan Paul,
(1969).

25,370





GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Central Advisory
Council for Education (England)

RAZZELL (Arthur George)

Juniors; a postscript to Plowden.
(Penguin education, X21.)

18cm., (Harmondsworth), Penguin Books,
(1968).

24,638



~~School Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of. Central
Advisory Council for Education (England)

SCUPHAM (John)

School broadcasting and the Newsom report.

21cm., [London], School Broadcasting
Council for the United Kingdom, 1965.

p6568



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry
of. Central Advisory Council for
Education (England)



STANDING CONFERENCE FOR AMATEUR MUSIC

Music and the Newsom report; a theme
with eight variations.

22cm., London, National Council of

Cont'd.



continued

Social Service, for Standing
Conference for Amateur Music, (1966).

p7507



GREAT BRITAIN, Education, Ministry of. Central
Advisory Council for Education (England)

THOMPSON (Charles Arthur)

The impact on technical colleges of the report of the Central Advisory Council for Education (England) - Half our future (the Newsom report). (Association of Technical Institutions, annual general meeting, 1964.)

21cm., [London],  A.T.I., 1964.

p6464

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education, Central
~~CENTRAL ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR EDUCATION (ENGLAND)~~
~~Advisory Council for Education~~
See WARD (Joy C)

Children out of school; an inquiry into the leisure interests and activities of children out of school hours... carried out [by the Social Survey] for the Central Advisory Council for Education (England) in Nov. - Dec., 1947. (N.S. 110.)... 1948.

3667



~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Central Advisory Council for
Education (Wales)

The arts in education; art and crafts
in the schools of Wales.

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1956.

Note: Texts in Welsh and English.

8321



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Central
Advisory Council for Education (Wales)

The arts in education; music in the
schools of Wales.

25 cm., London, 1953.

Note: Parallel English and Welsh texts.



§ LC 5256.G7W2

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education, Central
Advisory Council for Education
(Wales)

The county college in Wales.

24 cm., London, 1951.

Note: English and Welsh texts.

459,298



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Central
Advisory Council for Education (Wales)

The county college in Wales.

25 cm., London, 1951.

Note: Texts in Welsh and English.

1998



LA 662

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Central
Advisory Council for Education (Wales)

Education in rural Wales; (a report.)
(Chairman: A.Oldfield-Davies.)

24 cm., London, 1960.

483,699



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Central Advisory Council for Education
(Wales)

Education in rural Wales; (a report).
[Chairman. Mr. A. Oldfield-Davies.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1960.

Note : Texts in English and Welsh.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education, Central
Advisory Council for Education
(Wales).

The future of secondary education in
Wales.

25 cm., London, 1949.

Note: Texts in Welsh and English.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Central
Advisory Council for Education (Wales)

The place of Welsh and English in the
schools of Wales.

28 cm., London, 1953.

3934



sq LA 662

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Central
Advisory Council for Education (Wales)

The place of Welsh and English in the
schools of Wales.

28 cm., London, 1953; reprinted 1960.

469,634



LA 664
(2 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Central Advisory Council for Education (Wales)

Primary education in Wales. (Chairman:
E. Gittins.)

London, 1967.



669,170-171

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Central Advisory
Council for Education (Wales)



Primary education in Wales.
[Chairman. C.E. Gittins.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1967.

23,460



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Central Advisory Council for Education (Wales)

Science in education in Wales today. (Chairman:
F.Llewellyn-Jones.)

London, 1965.

603,463



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Central Advisory Council
for Education (Wales)

Science in education in Wales today;
[a report... Chairman F. Llewellyn-Jones].

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1965.

19,525



s T 113

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Central
Advisory Council for Education (Wales)

Technical education in Wales; (a report).
Chairman: A.B.Oldfield-Davies.)

24 cm., London, 1961.

Note: Texts in English and Welsh.



484,030

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Central Advisory Council for Education
(Wales)

Technical education in Wales; (report...)
[Chairman : A.B. Oldfield-Davies.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1961.

13,541





GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Central Advisory
Council for Education (Wales)

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Schools Council. Committee
for Wales.

Aspects of primary education; the
challenge of Gittins.

21cm., (London), Evans [and] Methuen,
(1970).

27,155



ISBN

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Committee
of Council on

Changes proposed to be introduced into
the Revised Code of the Committee of
Council on Education, as last printed.

35cm., [London, H.M.S.O., 1862].

p11,109



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Committee of
Council on

Copy of recent correspondence between the Committee of the Privy Council on Education and the Committee of the National School Society, regarding the effect of the Society's terms of union upon applications for grants of public money towards the erection of national schools in small parishes.

35cm., [London, H.M.S.O., 1862-1864].

○ p11,108



~~Education Dept.~~
LB 1135.E6-1935

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on the Education of the Adolescent
Report.

22 cm., London, 1926 (reprinted 1935).

186,634



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education.
Committee on Art Examinations

Report...

25cm., London, 1948.

p1630



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Committee to Consider
the Need for a National Film School



National film school; report...
[Chairman. Lord Lloyd of Hampstead.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1967.

p7762



~~At Harding Library~~

§HQ 799.G7

(2 copies)

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Committee to Consider
the Supply, Recruitment and Training of
Teachers and Youth Leaders

Teachers and youth leaders; report ... (McNair
report.)

25 cm., London, 1944.

240,307;254,707



s LB 2061

~~(9 copies)~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Committee to
Consider the Supply, Recruitment and Training of
Teachers and Youth Leaders

Teachers and youth leaders; report of the
Committee ... (McNair report.)

London, 1944.



241,146 - 149

~~241,146-150;~~

~~241,156-57;~~

~~241,152-153~~

~~241,149~~

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education

Teachers and youth leaders. Report of
the Committee... to Consider the
Supply, Recruitment and Training of
Teachers and Youth Leaders. [The
McNair Report.]

25 cm., London, 1944.

415 .



Barnes Medical
Library p R 772.A1

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Committee appointed
... to consider the supply, recruitment and
and training of teachers and youth leaders

Teachers and youth leaders ... (McNair report.)

25 cm., London, 1944.

243,328



P LB 2061
(2 copies)

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Committee to Consider
the Supply, Recruitment and Training of
Teachers and Youth Leaders

Teachers and youth leaders; report ... (McNair
report.)

24 cm., London, 1944, reprinted 1946.

262,488;
264,909'



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Committee on Day Release

Day release; the report of a committee set up by the Minister of Education.

21cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1964.

p6057



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Committee on Day Release

ASSOCIATION OF TEACHERS IN TECHNICAL
INSTITUTIONS

The Henniker-Heaton report; a commentary.

21cm., [London, A.T.T.I., 1964].

p6492



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Department of. Committee on Day Release

BRITISH ASSOCIATION FOR COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL EDUCATION. Annual Conference, 1964, Nottingham

Policy in perspective, 1964; report---
22cm., London, B.A.C.I.E., [1964].

Cont'd.



continued

Note: A critical survey of recent policy recommendations in the following reports: Newsom, Crick, Marre, Franks, Normanbrook, Henniker-Heaton.

19,858



✓
ENGLAND. Education Dept. Committee on Defective and
Epileptic Children

Report. 2 vols. (1. Report; 2. Minutes of
evidence, appendices, etc.) (C. 8,746-7.)

32 cm., London, 1898.

Item 7. Bound with: England. Board of Education
Memorandum on medical inspection of
children ... (1907).



190,848-9

Barnes Medical Library

qp RJ 496.E6

GREAT BRITAIN. Education Department. Committee
on Defective and Epileptic Children

Report ... Vol. 1 ... [c.-8746] London,
1898.

739,746



ENGLAND. Education Department. Committee
on Defective and Epileptic Children

Report... 2 vols. (1. The report. 2.
Minutes of evidence, appendices, etc.)
(C. 8746, 8747.)

33 cm., London, 1898.

3517-18



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
Committee for the Diploma in Management Studies

A memorandum on the Diploma in Management
Studies.

London, 1965.

594,055



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Committee for the Diploma
in Management Studies

A memorandum on the Diploma in Management Studies. [By a joint committee of the Department of Education and Science and the Northern Ireland Ministry of Education.]

20cm., London, H.M.S.O., (1965).

p6954



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Committee for the Diploma in Management Studies

A memorandum on the Diploma in Management Studies.
(2nd ed.) (Northern Ireland. Ministry of
Education.)

London, 1968.



671,627

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Committee on
Education for the Engineering Industry

Education for the engineering industry. 2 pts.
(in 1). (1. Report of the Committee ... 2. Comments
on the report by educational bodies.)

24 cm., London, 1931.

136,303



GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Committee on
Education and Industry (England and Wales)

Report. (Chairman: D.O.Malcolm.) 2 pts.

London, 1926-28.

816,818;
p.37,356



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education and
Ministry of Labour. Committee on
Education and Industry (England and
Wales)

Report... Vol. 2 [only].

25cm., London, 1928.

5237



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Committee on
Education for Management

Education for management; management subjects
in technical and commercial colleges. Report ...

24 cm., London, 1947.

.p.56,000



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. ~~Committee on~~
~~Education for management~~
Education for management; management
subjects in technical and commercial
colleges. Report of a special com-
mittee...

25 cm., London, 1947.

p199



School ~~Institute~~ of Education.

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Committee for the Education of Poles
in Great Britain.

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of

Education in exile; history of the
Committee for the Education of Poles
in Great Britain.

21cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1956.



8322

s HF 5438

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Committee
on Education for Salesmanship

Final report. (Chairman: Sir F. Goodenough.)

24 cm., London, 1931.

419,068



^{School}
~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Committee on
Education for Salesmanship

Interim report 2: modern languages.

25cm., London, 1930.

p1908



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Committee of
Enquiry into the Imperial Institute

Report ...

24 cm., London, 1952.

p.67,009



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education

Report of the Committee of Enquiry into
the Imperial Institute.

25 cm., London, 1952.

p1061




✓

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Committee to Enquire
into the Position of Modern Languages in the
Educational System of Great Britain.

Réport. (Cd. 9036.)

33 cm., London, 1918.

148,233



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of and
Scottish Education Department. Committee
on Grants to Students.

Report... [Chairman. Sir C. Anderson.]
(Cmd. 1051.)

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1960.



12,386

s per J 301.H6

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education.
Committee on Grants to Students

Report... (Chairman: Sir Colin Anderson.)
Presented to Parliament by the Minister of
Education and the Secretary of State for
Scotland... (Session 1959/60. Cmnd. 1051.)

24 cm., London, 1960.



~~At Harding Library~~

p. LB 2339.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Committee on
Grants to Students

FEDERATION OF BRITISH INDUSTRIES

Memorandum to the Committee on Grants to Students.

22 cm., London, 1959.

p.88,984



~~School~~ Institute of Education :

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of
and Scottish Education Department.
Committee on Grants to Students

NATIONAL UNION OF STUDENTS

Memorandum to the Committee on
Grants to Students set up by the
Minister of Education and the Sec-
retary of State for Scotland under
the chairmanship of Sir C. Anderson.

22cm., London, N.U.S., 1958.



p4011

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Committee to
Inquire into the Position of Classics in the
Educational System of the United Kingdom.

Report.

22 cm., London, 1921.

136,345



~~At Harding Library~~
§ HQ 771. G7

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Committee of Inquiry
into Problems Relating to Children with
Defective Hearing

Report ...

24 cm., London, 1938.

297,689



Barnes Medical Library

s RF 291

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Committee
of Inquiry into Problems Relating to Children
with Defective Hearing

Report ... (Chairman: J.A. Glover.) London, 1938.



738,931

Replacement School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Committee of Inquiry into Problems
Relating to Children with Defective
Hearing

Report...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1938.

297



~~At Harding Library~~
\$ HQ 771.G7

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Committee of Inquiry
into Problems Relating to Partially Sighted
Children

Report ...

25 cm., London, 1934.

297,690



Rep to. cc. m. School Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Committee of Inquiry into Problems
Relating to Partially Sighted Children

Report...

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1934.

301



✓
sq L 357.B2C6-1881

ENGLAND. Education Department. Committee on
intermediate and higher Education in Wales

Report ... with evidence and appendix. 2 vols
(in 1). (Education (Wales and Monmouthshire).
c.3,047, c.3,047-I.)

33 cm., London, 1881.

162,707-708

○

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Committee on Local Authority and Allied Personal Social
Services

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Committee on Local Authority
and Allied Personal Social Services



~~At Harding Library~~

HQ 771.G7

(~~2 copies~~)

GREAT BRITAIN.: Ministry of Education. Committee on
Maladjusted Children

Report ... (Underwood report.)

25cm., London, 1955.

Note: 1 copy reprinted 1963.



~~378.690~~ W12

567.170

School Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Committee on Maladjusted Children.

Report...

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1955,
reprinted 1956.

7440



~~School~~ Institute of Education
GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Committee on Maladjusted Children

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH.
Conference on the Maladjusted Child,
1957, London

The Underwood report and after;
proceedings...

21cm., London, N.A.M.H., [1957].

9565



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
Committee on Manpower Resources for Science and
Technology

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Committee on Manpower
Resources for Science and Technology



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Committee on
the Organisation and Finance of Adult Education
in England and Wales

Report.

24 cm., London, 1954.

389,613



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education.
Committee on the Organisation and
Finance of Adult Education in England
and Wales

Report...

25cm., London, 1954.

6704



s LB 1630

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Committee on the
Position of Modern Languages in the Educational
System of Great Britain,

Modern studies; being the Report of the Committee ...

18 cm., London, 1918.

93,334



GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Committee on the
Position of Natural Science in the Educational
System of Great Britain

Natural science in education; being the Report of the
Committee ...

18 cm., London, 1918.

93,325



p L 341.E5

(3 copies)

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Committee on Public
Schools

Abolition of tuition fees in grant-aided Secondary
Schools; special report ...

24 cm., London, 1943.

p. 50,075

p. 51,270-271



To replace ~~previous~~
card, ~~Institute~~ of Education
School

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of
Committee on Public Schools

Abolition of tuition fees in grant-
aided secondary schools; special
report... (Fleming report.)

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1943.

p328



S LA 635

~~(11 copies)~~

~~to~~

ENGLAND. Board of Education.
Committee on Public Schools

The Public Schools and the general
educational system; report of the Committee
... (Fleming report.)

25 cm., London, 1944.

242,945

~~242,942-0520~~

~~242,952~~



To replace the word
ed + A

Institute of Education
School

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Committee on Public Schools

The public schools and the general
educational system; report...
[Fleming Report.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1944.

1106



✓
sq LB 2157.E6

ENGLAND. Education Dept. Committee on the
Pupil-Teacher System

Report. 2 vols. (1. Report. 2. Minutes
of evidence.) (C.8,761-762.)

33 cm., London, 1898.

Note: 1. Vol. 1 is filed in qp LB 2157.E6

2. ~~2 copies of vol. 2.~~



183,189; ~~226,491~~

162, 713
WB

~~School~~ Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Education Department. Committee
on the Pupil-Teacher System

Report... 2 vols. (1. The report.
2. Minutes of evidence and general
index.) (C. 8761-62.)

34 cm., London, 1898.

3520
1214



~~At Harding Library~~
p HQ 799.G7

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Committee on
Recruitment, Training and Conditions of
Service of Youth Leaders and Community
Centre Wardens

Report ...

24 cm., London, 1949.

p. 57,442



To replace [unclear]
[unclear]

~~Institute~~ of Education
School

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Committee on Recruitment Training and
Conditions of Service of Youth Leaders
and Community Centre Workers

Report...

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1949.

p153



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science
Department of and Scottish
Education Department. Committee on
Research and Development in
Modern Languages



Report 1. [Chairman. L. Farrer-Brown.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1968.

p8033;
p8098
(2 copies)



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Committee on Research and Development in Modern
Languages

Reports [nos.] 1-2. (Chairman: L.Farrer-Brown.)
(Scottish Education Dept.)

London, 1971.

Note: 2 copies of no.2.

669,414;
794,941-942



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of and Scottish Education,
Department. Committee on Research and
Development in Modern Languages



Reports 1-2. [2 vols.]
[Chairman. L. Farrer-Brown.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1968-1971.

*Supersedes earlier
card*

p8033; p8098; p10,474
(2 copies of report 1)



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Committee on Salary Scales and Service
Conditions of Inspectors, Organisers and
Advisory Officers of Local Education
Authorities..

Report 6...

24cm., London, Councils and
Education Press, 1962.

p5348



~~School~~ Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education

Reports of the Committees on Scales of Salaries for Teachers in Primary and Secondary Schools, establishments for further education, for the teaching staff of training colleges and of farm institutes, etc., 1948. Addendum no 1, June, 1949.

25 cm., London, (1949).



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Committee on Scales
of Salaries for Teaching Staff of Training
Colleges

Report ... England and Wales, 1951.

24 cm., London, 1951.

p.68,467



~~School~~ Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education

Reports of the Committees on scales of salaries for teachers in primary and secondary schools, England and Wales, 1951, teachers in establishments for further education, England and Wales, 1951, teaching staff of farm institutes, etc., England and Wales, 1951. Addendum no. 1, August, 1952. Amendments of reports.

25 cm., London, 1952.



p1013

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of

Reports of the committees on scales of
salaries for teachers... Addendum, 1;
amendments of reports.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1955.

p2537



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education

Report of the Committee... on Scales of Salaries for the Teaching Staff of Farm Institutes and for Teachers of Agricultural (including Horticultural) Subjects... , England and Wales, 1951.

25 cm., London, 1951.

~~School~~ Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education

Report of the Committee... on Scales of Salaries for the Teaching Staff of Farm Institutes and for Teachers of Agricultural (including Horticultural) Subjects... England and Wales, 1954.

25cm., London, 1954.

p2099



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of

Report of the committee... on scales
of salaries for the teaching staff of
farm institutes and for teachers of
agricultural (including horticultural)
subjects... England and Wales, 1956.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1956.



p2760

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Committee
on Scales of Salaries for the Teaching Staff of
Farm Institutes and for Teachers of Agricultural
(including Horticultural) subjects

Report ... England and Wales, 1959.
(Chairman: Sir T. Creed.)

London, 1959.



501,758

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Committee
on Scales of Salaries for the Teaching Staff
of Farm Institutes and for Teachers of
Agricultural (including Horticultural) Subjects

Report ... England and Wales 1961.
(Chairman: Sir T.Creed.)

London, 1961.



506,241

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education

Report of the Committee... on Scales
of Salaries for the Teaching Staff of
Training Colleges, England and Wales,
1954.

25cm., London, 1954.

p2094



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of

Report of the Committee... on scales
of salaries for the teaching staff of
training colleges, England and Wales,
1956.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1956.

p2761



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Committee on
Scales of Salaries for the Teaching Staff of Training
Colleges

Report ... England and Wales, 1959. (Chairman:
Sir T. Creed).

London, 1959.



501,760

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Committee
on Scales of Salaries for the Teaching Staff of
Training Colleges

Report ... England and Wales 1961.
(Chairman: Sir T.Creed.)

London, 1962.

506,242



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Committee
on Scales of Salaries for the Teaching Staff of
Training Colleges

Report ... England and Wales 1963. (Chairman:
Sir T. Creed.)

London, 1963.

572,398



p LB 2335.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
Committee on Scales of Salaries for the Teaching
Staff of Colleges of Education, England and Wales

Report ... (Chairman: D.T.Jack.)

London, 1965.

605,455



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Committee on Scales of Salaries for the Teaching
Staff of Colleges of Education, England and Wales

Report ... 1967.

London, 1967.

668,480



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Committee on Scales of Salaries for the Teaching
Staff of Colleges of Education

Report ... 1969. (Chairman: J.S.Wordie.)

London, 1969.

764,714



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education Committee
on School Sites and Buildings
Procedure

Report...

25 cm., London, 1946, (reprinted 1947).

p703



LB 1629.5.E6
(8 copies)

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Committee of the
Secondary Schools Examinations Council

Curriculum and examinations in secondary schools.
Report ... 1941. (Norwood report.)

22 cm., London, 1943.



236,400-~~422~~;
237,402;
237,993+995;
279,538

~~Public Element~~ School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Committee on the Selection of Pictures
for Public Elementary Schools

Report... (Educational pamphlets, no.
52.)

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1927.

p378



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of
Committee on Social Studies

Report . . . (Chairman: Lord Heyworth.)
(Session 1964/65. Cmnd. 2660.)

London, 1965.

593,706



s per J 301.H6

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
Committee on Social Studies

Report ... (Chairman: Lord Heyworth.)
(Session 1964/65. Cmnd. 2660.)

London, 1965.



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Department of. Committee on Social Studies

Report... [Chairman. Lord Heyworth.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1965.

19,515



~~At Harding Library~~

§ per J 301.H6

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Committee on
the Structure of the Public Library Service in
England and Wales

Report ... (Chairman: Sir Sydney Roberts.)
Session 1958/59. Cmd. 660.)

24 cm., London, 1959.



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Committee on
Appointed to Consider the
Structure of the Public Library
Service in England and Wales

Cmd.

Report. (Cmd. 660.) (Roberts report.)

24 cm., London, (1959).

456,289



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Committee on the Structure of the
Public Library Service in England
and Wales

Report... (Chairman: Sir S. Roberts.)
(Cmd. 660.)

24cm., London, 1959.

11,484



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Committee on the Supply and Training of
Teachers for Technical Colleges

BRITISH ASSOCIATION FOR COMMERCIAL AND
INDUSTRIAL EDUCATION. Annual Conference,
1960, Cambridge

Policy in perspective; report...

22cm., London, British Association for
Commercial and Industrial Education,
[1961].



cont'd

continued

Note : A critical survey of recent policy :
recommendations in the following Reports :
Willis Jackson, Crowther, McMeeking, New
Scheme of Management Studies, Carr,
Industrial Training Council, Anderson,
Albemarle..

13,605

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Committee
on the Teaching of Russian

... Report of the Committee appointed by the
Minister of Education and the Secretary of
State for Scotland in September, 1960.
(Chairman: N.G.Annan.)

London, 1962,

515,126



~~School~~ ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Committee on the Teaching of Russian

Report of the Committee [set up jointly
with Scottish Education Department]...
[Chairman. N.G. Annan.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., [1962].

14,598



s PG 2068.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Committee
on the Teaching of Russian

ON TEACHING RUSSIAN. Collected articles, with a
preface by N.G. Annan. Edited by C.V. James.
(Committee on the Teaching of Russian.)
(Commonwealth and international library of
science, technology, engineering and liberal
studies, 137. Pergamon Oxford Russian series.
Teaching method, 2.)

London, 1963.

544,552



s per J 301.H6

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Committee
on the Youth Service in England and Wales

Report ... (Chairman: the Countess of
Albemarle. (Session 1959/60. Cmd. 929.)

24 cm., London, 1960.



Monthly of Rehabilitation 5 HQ 799.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Committee on the Youth Service in
England and Wales

Report. (Chairman, the Countess of Albemarle.)
(Cmd. 929.)

24 cm., London, (1960).

462,823



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Committee on Youth Service in England
and Wales

Report... [Chairman : The Countess of
Albemarle.] (Cmd. 929.)

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1960.



12,061

~~School~~
Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Committee on Youth Service in England
and Wales

BRITISH ASSOCIATION FOR COMMERCIAL AND
INDUSTRIAL EDUCATION. Annual Conference,
1960, Cambridge

Policy in perspective; report...

22cm., London, British Association for
Commercial and Industrial Education,
[1961].



cont'd

continued

Note : A critical survey of recent policy
recommendations in the following Reports :
Willis Jackson, Crowther, McMeeking, New
Scheme of Management Studies, Carr,
Industrial Training Council, Anderson,
Albemarle.



13,605

GREAT BRITAIN. Education. Ministry of.
Committee on Youth Service in
England and Wales



CORBETT (Anne)

Much to do about education; a critical survey of the fate of the major educational reports.

24cm., London, Council for Educational Advance, (1968).

Note: Covers the Crowther, Albemarle, Newsom,
Cont'd..



continued--

Robbins and Plowden reports.

p8069



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry
of. Committee on Youth Service in
England and Wales



CORBETT (Anne)

Much to do about education; a critical
survey of the fate of the major
educational reports. 2nd ed.

24cm., London, Council for Educational
Advance, 1969, [reprinted] 1970.



/cont...

Continued

Note: Covers the Crowther, Albemarle, Newsom,
Robbins and Plowden reports.

p9976



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of. Committee
on Youth Service in England and Wales

GLOUCESTER DIOCESAN CONFERENCE

The church and young people today;
[summary of the Albemarle report.]

23cm., [Gloucester, Gloucester Diocesan
Conference, c.1960].

p 5046



~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of. Conference on the Choice of Employment Act

Papers read... with an address by the
Rt. Hon. H. A. L. Fisher, M.P.,
President of the Board of Education.
(Circular 1012. Information leaflet.)

25cm., London, 1917.

5774



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of, Conference on the Course in
Education in the Education of Teachers,
Hull, 1964.

[Papers].

33cm., [London], Department of
Education and Science, [1965].

p6630



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Conference on Mathematics, 1963, Cambridge

Report ...

33cm., London, Ministry of Education,
[1963].

17,158



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Conference on Modern
Languages in Colleges of Education, 1965,
Harrogate

Report of a conference organized jointly
by the Department of Education and
Science and the Modern Languages Section
of the Association of Teachers in Colleges
and Departments of Education--- Edited
by B.G.Palmer.

Cont'd.



continued

21cm., [London, A.T.C.D.E., Modern
Languages Section], 1966.

20,149



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Conference on the New Role of
the Principal in a Changing Society and
College, 1970, London



Report...

30cm., [London, D.E.S.], 1970.

p12,907





GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Conference on the
Place of Moral Education in the
Curriculum of Colleges of Education,
1969, London

[Report.]

30cm., [London], Department of Education
and Science, 1970.

p9354



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Conference of
Representatives of the Associations of
Local Education Authorities and the London
County Council

Co-operation in technical education; a report ...

24 cm., London, 1937.

p. 32,165



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Attendance, Compulsory
or Otherwise, at Continuation Schools

Vol. 1 [only]. Report and appendices.
(Cd. 4757.)

25 cm., London, 1909.

5204



~~School~~
Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Consultative Committee on Attendance
Compulsory or Otherwise at Continuation
Schools

Report and appendices. Vol. 1. [only.]

24cm., London, Eyre and Spottiswoode,
for H.M.S.O., 1909.

5204;
15,590
(2 copies)



~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Consultative Committee on Attendance,
Compulsory or Otherwise, at Continuation
Schools

Vol. 1. Report and appendices. [Chairman.
Sir A.H.D. Acland.] (Cd.4757.)

25cm.; London, Eyre & Spottiswoode,
for H.M.S.O., 1909.

5204;
15,590
(2 copies)



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Consultative Committee on Attendance,
Compulsory or Otherwise, at Continuation
Schools

Vol.2. Summaries of evidence. [Chairman.
Sir A.H.D. Acland.] (Cd.4758.)

24cm., London, Eyre & Spottiswoode,
for H.M.S.O., 1909.

15,591



~~School~~ Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Books in Public
Elementary Schools

Report...

22 cm., London, 1928.

3455



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative Committee
on Differentiation of the Curriculum for
Boys and Girls respectively in Secondary
Schools

Report.

24 cm., London, 1923.

205,518



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Differentiation of the
Curriculum for Boys and Girls
Respectively in Secondary Schools

Report...

25 cm., London, 1923.

5215



~~Education Dept.~~

LB 1135.E6-1935

(2 copies)

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on the Education of the Adolescent

Report. (Hadow Report.)

22 cm., London, 1926 (~~reprinted~~ 1935).

Note: 1 copy reprinted 1935. 136,677; 186,634



Rep. on the School Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Consultative Committee on the Education
of the Adolescent

Report... [Hadow Report.]

22cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1926,
reprinted 1935.



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative Committee
on the Education of the Adolescent

See: NATIONAL UNION OF TEACHERS

The Hadow report and after ...1928.

s L 341.R4C6

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Examinations in
Secondary Schools

Report ... (Cd. 6004.)

25 cm., London, 1911.

50,858



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Examinations in
Secondary Schools

Report... (Cd. 6004.)

25 cm., London, 1911.

5207



S LB 1328.E6

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Infant and Nursery Schools.

Report.

21 cm., London, 1933.

160,133 ; ~~160,094~~ ;

~~164,876~~



~~Education Dept.~~
LB 1328.E6-1935

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Infant and Nursery Schools

Report.

22 cm., London, 1933 (reprinted 1935).

186,633



~~School Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN: Education, Board of.
Consultative Committee on Infant and
Nursery Schools

Report...

22cm., London, 1933.

9162



s L 341.R4C62

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Practical Work in Secondary
Schools

Report ... (Cd. 6849.)

25 cm., London, 1913.

54,253



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Practical Work in
Secondary Schools

Report... (Cd. 6849.)

25 cm., London, 1913.

5232



LB 1511.E6
(5 copies)

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on the Primary School

Report ... (Hadow report.)

21 cm., London, 1931, reprinted 1947.

~~365,469; 365,675-676~~

164, 886 ek



Barnes Medical QM 27.5.A1R4
Library

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative Committee
on the Primary School

Report. [With appendices on the development
of children.]

21 cm., London, 1931.

136,439



ENGLAND. Board of Education

Report of the Consultative Committee
on the Primary School.

22 cm., London, 1931, reprinted 1948.

302



~~Replacement~~ School Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Consultative Committee on the Primary
School

Report... [Hadow Report.]

22cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1931.

1691



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative Committee
on Psychological Tests of Educable Capacity
and their Possible Use in the Public System
of Education

Report.

21 cm., London, 1924.

191,837



Barnes Medical Library
s BF 431

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Psychological Tests of Educable
Capacity and Their Possible Use in the Public
System of Education

Report... London, 1924.



830,936

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Consultative Committee on
Psychological Tests of Educable
Capacity and their Possible Use in
the Public System of Education



Report... [Chairman. Sir W.H. Hadow.]

22cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1924,
reprinted 1932.

23,159



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education.
Consultative Committee upon Questions
Affecting Higher Elementary Schools
Report...

34cm., London, 1906.

5783



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee upon the Question of
Devolution by County Education
Authorities

Report... (Cd. 3952.)

.25 cm., London, 1908.

5235



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Scholarships for
Higher Education

Interim report... (Cd. 8291.)

25 cm., London, 1916.

5234



✓
s LC 142.A1G7

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative Committee
upon the School Attendance of Children
below the Age of Five

Report. (Cd. 4259.)

24 cm., London, 1908.

205,524



~~School~~ Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee upon the School Attendance
of Children below the Age of Five

Report... (Cd. 4259.)

25 cm., London, 1908.

5205



LB 1607.E6C6

(~~5~~ copies)

3

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative Committee
on Secondary Education

Report; with special reference to
grammar schools and technical high
schools.

21 cm., London, 1938.

~~209, 124;~~

209, 565;

209, 633-4;

~~225, 360~~



s LB 1607.E6C6

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative Committee
on Secondary Education

Report ... with special reference to grammar
schools and technical high schools.

21 cm., London, 1938.

209,564



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Secondary Education

Report... with special reference to
grammar schools and technical high
schools. [The Spens report.]

22 cm., London, 1938.



~~At Harding Library~~
\$ LB 1607.G7B6

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Consultative
Committee on Secondary Education

Report. (Spens report.)

21.cm., London, 1939.

208,588



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
Council for Scientific Policy

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Council for Scientific Policy



✓
s. L 341.R4D3

ENGLAND. Board of Education.

Report of ~~the~~ Departmental committee
... in connexion with the playgrounds
of public elementary schools...

24 cm. London, 1912.

○

s L 341.R4S3

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Departmental
Committee Appointed to Inquire into certain
Questions in Connexion with the Playgrounds
of public Elementary Schools

Report .. with abstracts of evidence.
(Cd. 6463.)

24 cm., London, 1912.



116,350

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Departmental
Committee Appointed to Inquire into
Certain Questions in Connexion with
the Playgrounds of Public Elementary
Schools

Report... with abstracts of evidence.
(Cd. 6463.)

25 cm., London, 1912.



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Departmental
Committee on Children and the Cinema

See: ENGLAND. Home Office. Departmental Committee
on Children and the Cinema

Report ... (Home Office, Scottish Office
and Ministry of Education.) (Cmd. 7945)
... 1950.

312,757



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Departmental
Committee on Children and the Cinema

See: ENGLAND. Home Office. Departmental
Committee on Children and the Cinema
Report ... (Home Office, Scottish Office and
Ministry of Education.) (Cmd. 7945) ...
(1950).

301,437



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education.
Departmental Committee on Children and the Cinema

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Social Survey
Children and the cinema. An inquiry
made ... in Oct., 1948 for a
Departmental Committee appointed by
the Home Secretary, the Secretary of
State for Scotland and the Minister of
Education ... 1949.

374,263



School ~~Institute~~ of Education.

ENGLAND. Education Department. Departmental
Committee on the Conditions of School
Attendance and Child Labour

Report...

25 cm., London, 1893.

p1021



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Departmental
Committee on the Cost of School
Buildings

Report and abstracts of evidence...
(Ct. 5534.)

25 cm., London, 1911.

5230



✓
sq. L 341.E3R3

ENGLAND. Education Department.

Report of the departmental Committee
on defective and epileptic children.
2 vols. (in 1).

33 cm. London, 1898.

○

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education.
Departmental Committee on Education.
Rates

Report... with appendices.
(Cd. 3313.)

34cm., London, 1907.

5782



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of. Departmental Committee for Enquiring into the Principles which should Determine the Construction of Scales of Salary for Teachers in Elementary Schools

Report... 2 vols. (Cd. 8939 and Cd. 8999).

34cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1918.

5792
16,446-7
(2 copies vol.1)



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.

Departmental Committee for Enquiring into the Principles which should Determine the Fixing of Salaries for Teachers in Secondary and Technical Schools, Schools of Art, Training Colleges and other Institutions for Higher Education, other than University Institutions

Report... 2 vols. (Cd.9140 and Cd.9168.)

Cont'd



continued

34cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1918.

5793;

16,445;

16,448

(2 copies vol. 1.)



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Departmental
Committee on Examinations for Part-
Time Students

Report...

22 cm., London, 1928.

5229




ENGLAND. Board of Education. Departmental
Committee to Inquire into the
Position of English in the Educational
System of England

The teaching of English being the report of
the ... Committee ...

18 cm., London, 1938.

227,166



sLB 1576.E5B61

(2 copies)

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Departmental Committee
to Inquire into the position of English in
the Educational System of England.

The teaching of English in England.

19 cm., London, 1921.

136,344

205699



ENGLAND. Board of Education, Departmental
Committee to Inquire into the
Position of English in the Educa-
tional System of England

The teaching of English in England.
Report...

19 cm., London, 1921.

593



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Departmental Committee
on Juvenile Education in Relation to
Employment after the War.

Final report. Vol.1 [only]. (Cd. 8512.)

33 cm., London, 1917.

p.64,306



LB 1617.E6W2

ENGLAND. Board of Education.

Report of the Departmental committee on the
organisation of secondary education in Wales.

24 cm., London, 1920.

135,660



p LC 53.G7
(3 copies)

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Departmental Committee
on Private Schools

Private schools and other schools not in receipt
of grant from public funds: report ...

24 cm., London, 1932.



262,489;
264,905-906

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Departmental Committee on Private
Schools and Other Schools not in
Receipt of Grants from Public Funds



Report... [Chairman. J.C. Ede.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1932.

23,626



GREAT BRITAIN. Education Dept. Departmental Committee
on the Pupil-Teacher System

See:

GREAT BRITAIN. Education Dept. Committee on the Pupil-
Teacher System



✓
qp N 332.E6R6

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Departmental
Committee on the Royal College of Art

Report ... with appendices. (Cd. 5810.)

33 cm., London, 1911.

162,710



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Departmental
Committee on Scholarships and Free
Places

Report... (Cmd. 968.)

25 cm., London, 1920.

5236



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of. Departmental Committee on the Superannuation of Teachers

Report ... on the first reference.
(Cd. 7364.)

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1914.

p6185



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of. Departmental Committee on the Superannuation of Teachers

Report ... on the second reference.
(Cd. 7365.)

33cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1914.

p6186



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Departmental
Committee on the Training of Rural
Teachers

Report...

22 cm., London, 1929.

5206



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Departmental
Committee on the Training of Teachers
for Public Elementary Schools

Report... (Cmd. 2409.)

25 cm., London, 1925.

5233



p. LF 401.A7-1926

ENGLAND. Board of Education.

Report of the Departmental Committee on the
University of London.

25 cm., London, 1926!

135,650



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Departmental.
Committee on Welsh in the
Educational System of Wales

Welsh in education and life; being the report of the Departmental Committee... to inquire into the position of the Welsh language and to advise as to its promotion in the educational system of Wales.

19 cm., London, 1927.



1737

~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education. East
Central Division

General report for the year 1899. By
C.D. Du Port. (Cd. 203.)

25 cm., London, 1900.

Note: East Central Division comprised the
counties of Berks, Bucks, Leicester,
Northampton, Oxford, Rutland, and
Hants, and the Channel Islands.

p1028



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Her Majesty's
Inspectorate (England)



Sources of information about books and
libraries in primary and secondary
schools. [Revised ed.]

20cm., [London, Department of Education
and Science, Her Majesty's Inspectorate
(England)], 1967.



p7687-8
(2 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of. Holiday
Latin Courses, 1918-1919

LEWIS (Lionel William Pelling)

Practical hints on the teaching of Latin;
being four lectures delivered at Ilkley
at the Board of Education's latin courses
for teachers in August 1918 and 1919.

19cm., London, Macmillan, 1919.



19,602

s LB 2901.B6

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Inspectors' Association

See: BOOTHROYD (H E)
A history of the inspectorate, being a
short account of the ... inspecting
service of the Board of Education ...
1923.

198,863



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Inspectors' Library

Tann Collection of books for use in
primary schools; books in junior-biased
section only.

33cm., [London, Ministry of Education,]
1960.

p4657



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Inspectors' Library

Tann collection of books for use in
primary schools; books in infant-biased
section only.

33cm., [London, Ministry of Education,]
1960.

p4658



✓
sq LB 3413.E6A1M4


ENGLAND. Board of Education. Inter-Departmental
Committee on the Model Course of Physical
Exercises

Report. (Cd. 3,032).

32 cm., London, 1904.

Item 9. Bound with: Memorandum on medical inspection
of children ... (1907).

190,851



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of and Scotland
Committee of the Council on Education in.
Interdepartmental Committee on the Model
Course of Physical Exercises

Report ... [Chairman. J. Struthers.]
(Cd. 2032.)

33cm., London, Wyman, for H.M.S.O.,
1904.

15,599




Barnes Medical Library
~~At Harding Library~~
p RT 71. G7M5

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Inter-Departmental
Committee on Nursing Services.

See: ENGLAND. Ministry of Health. Inter-
Departmental Committee on Nursing Services
Interim report ... 1939.

210,704



p LB 3013
(2 copies)

ENGLAND. Board of Education and Ministry of Transport
Inter-departmental Committee, England and Wales, on
Road Safety among School Children

Report.

24cm., London, 1936.

233,793 ;
230,986



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Inter-
Departmental Committee on Road
Safety among School Children

Report...

25 cm., London, 1936.

1839



~~School~~ Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Inter-
departmental Committee on Social
Economic Research

Report... (Cmd. 8091.)

25 cm., London, (1950).

p457



sq AS 262
↓

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
International Scientific Relations Division

Academy of Sciences of the U.S.S.R. 4 pts.
(in 2.) (~~1. Academicians. 2. Corresponding~~
~~members~~)

London, 1967-68.

687,076-077; 700,022-022



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education and Ministry of
Agriculture and Fisheries. Joint Advisory
Committee on Agricultural Education to be
Provided by Local Education Authorities

Interim report on agricultural and horticultural
institutes ...

24 cm., London, 1947.



261,544

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education and Ministry of
Agriculture and Fisheries. Joint Advisory
Committee on Agricultural Education to be
Provided by Local Education Authorities

Interim report on the provision of part-time instruction by local education authorities for agriculturists, horticulturists and domestic producers.

25 cm., London, 1949.



p.57,779

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education and Ministry of
Agriculture and Fisheries. Joint Advisory
Committee on Agricultural Education to be
Provided by Local Education Authorities

The provision in secondary schools of courses
preparatory to agricultural employment.

25 cm., London, 1945.

p. 46,767



~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Juvenile Organisations Committee

The work of juvenile organisations
committees. (Educational pamphlets,
no. 98.)

18cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1933.

14,617



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Libraries Panel

Some references to sources of information
about books suitable for school libraries.
(Jan. 1957.)

33cm., [London, Ministry of Education,
1957].

Note : Cyclostyled



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of. Libraries Panel

LIBRARIANS OF INSTITUTES OF EDUCATION

List of educational pamphlets of the Board of Education, 1904-1943; with locations in Institute of Education libraries.

25cm., Newcastle-upon-Tyne, Librarians of Institutes of Education, 1962.



p5155-6
(2 copies)

~~School~~Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Library

Catalogue of the Grenfell collection of books on physical education in the Board of Education library.

20 cm., London, 1935.

2157



~~School~~Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education, Library

Ministry of Education library, 1854-1954.
Centenary exhibition.

33cm., [London, 1954].

p2083



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Library.

Subject lists of books and papers. 3 vols.

1. School hygiene and physical education.

2. Educational buildings and equipment.

3. Psychological tests.)

16cm., London, 1913;

22cm., London, 1928.



116,456-457;285,517

Z 669.3
(2 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and
Science. Library Advisory Council
(England)

A report on the supply and training of
librarians. (Chairman: F.W.Jessup.)

24 cm., London, 1968.



708,588-589

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Z 669.3
Education and Science. Library (2 copies)
Advisory Council (Wales)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and
Science. Library Advisory Council
(England)

A report on the supply and training of
librarians. (Chairman: F. W. Jessup.)

24 cm., London, 1968.

708,588-589

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Library Advisory
Council (Wales)



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Library Advisory Council
(England) and Library Advisory Council
(Wales)

A report on the supply and training of
librarians.

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1968.

25,224



Bames Medical Library

p. RC 796.E6R4

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Medical Committee
on Adenoids and Enlarged Tonsils.

Interim report.

25 cm. London, 1929.

p.6957.



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Mental Deficiency
Committee

See: ENGLAND. Mental Deficiency Committee



~~School Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Metropolitan
Division

General report for the year 1899. By
T. King. (Cd. 165.)

25 cm., London, 1900.

p1925



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. National
Advisory Committee on Art Examinations

Report...

24 cm., London, 1952.

p980



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Committee on Art
Examinations

Report on proposed changes in art
examinations and in the length of the
diploma course.

24cm., London, 1957.

p3110



p N 185

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. National
Advisory Council on Art Education

(and) Addendum (61).
Report, [no.] 1. (Chairman: Sir William
Coldstream.)

25 cm., London, 1960-66.

p. 93,192



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on Art Education

Report, 1 ... [Chairman. Sir W.
Coldstream.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1960.

p4381



p N 185

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
National Advisory Council on Art Education

Post-diploma studies in art and design.
Report [no.] 3. (Chairman: Sir W. Coldstream.)

London, 1964.

577,044



~~School Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of National Advisory Council
on Art Education

Post-diploma studies in art and design;
report 3... [Chairman. Sir W.M. Coldstream]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1964.

Note: Reports 1 and 2 issued by Ministry of
Education.

p6366



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
National Advisory Council on Art Education

The structure of art and design education in the further education sector. Report of a Joint Committee of the National Advisory Council...and the National Council for Diplomas in Art and Design. (Chairman: W. Coldstream).

London, 1970.

785,832



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. National Advisory
Council on Art Education and National
Council for Diplomas in Art and Design.



The structure of art and design education
in the further education sector; report of
a joint committee... [Chairman. Sir W.M.
Coldstream.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1970.

28,635



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education.
National Advisory Council on Art Education

Vocational courses in colleges and schools
of art. Report [no.] 2. (Chairman: Sir
William Coldstream.)

London, 1962.



515,127

~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on Art Education

Vocational courses in colleges and
schools of art; report 2...
[Chairman. Sir W.M.Coldstream.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1962.

p5375



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. National Advisory
Council on Education for Industry and Commerce

The future development of higher technological
education; report ...

25 cm., London, 1950.

p. 62,368



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. National
Advisory Council on Education for
Industry and Commerce

The future development of higher
technological education. Report...

25 cm., London, 1950.



p477



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on Education
for Industry and Commerce

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of. Working
Party on the National Advisory Council on
Education for Industry and Commerce

Report... [Chairman. D.R. Hardman.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1947.

D621

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. National Advisory Council on
Education for Industry and Commerce.
Advisory Committee on Agricultural Education

Report--- [Chairman. Sir H.W.H.Pilkington.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1966.

20,109



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. National
Advisory Council on Education for Industry and
Commerce. Advisory Committee on Further
Education for Commerce

Report.

24 cm., London, 1959.

p.88,973



~~Institute~~ ^{School} of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on Education
for Industry and Commerce. Advisory
Committee on Further Education for
Commerce

Report...

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1959.

p3912



~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on Education for
Industry and Commerce. Advisory Sub-
Committee on Further Education for
Agriculture

Report 1 ... [Chairman. B.G.Lampard-
Vachell.]

20cm., [London, Ministry of Education],
1960.



cont'd

continued

Note : Not published for sale. Issued
under cover of Ministry of Education
Circular 7/60.

p5093



~~School Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on Education
for Industry and Commerce. Advisory
Sub-Committee on Further Education for
Agriculture

Report 2 ... [Chairman. B.G.Lampard-
Vachell.]

20cm., [London, Ministry of Education],
1961.



cont'd

continued

Note : Not published for sale. Issued under
cover of Ministry of Education Circular
6/61.

p5094



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. National
Advisory Council on Education for Industry and
Commerce. Advisory Sub-Committee on a Higher
Award in Businesss Studies

A higher award in business studies; report ...

London, 1964.

564,564



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on Education for
Industry and Commerce. Advisory Sub-Committee
on a Higher Award in Business Studies

A higher award in business studies; report
... [Chairman. W.F. Crick.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1964.

p6327



GREAT BRITAIN. Education Ministry of. National
Advisory Council on Education for Industry
and Commerce. Advisory Sub-Committee on a
Higher Award in Business Studies

BRITISH ASSOCIATION FOR COMMERCIAL AND
INDUSTRIAL EDUCATION. Annual Conference,
1964, Nottingham

Policy in perspective, 1964; report---

Cont'd.



continued

22cm., London, B.A.C.I.E., [1964].

Note: A critical survey of recent policy recommendations in the following reports: Newsom, Crick, Marre, Franks, Normanbrook, Henniker-Heaton.

19,858



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
National Advisory Council on Education for Industry
and Commerce. Committee on the More Effective Use
of Technical College Resources

A report of enquiry into the pattern and organization
of the College year. (Chairman: Sir Joseph Hunt.)

London, 1970.



772,237

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. National Advisory
Council on Education for Industry and
Commerce. Committee on the More
Effective Use of Technical College Resources



A report of an inquiry into the pattern and organisation of the college year. [Chairman. Sir J.A.Hunt.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1970.

p9781



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science. National
Advisory Council on Education for Industry and Commerce.
Committee on Technical College Resources

the More Effective Use of

Report on the size of classes and approval of
further education courses. (Chairman: Sir H.
Pilkington.)

[London, 1966].



647,626

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. National Advisory
Council on Education for Industry
and Commerce. Committee on the More
Effective Use of Technical College
Resources



A report on the use of buildings and
equipment. [Chairmen. Sir H.W.H. Pilkington
and Sir J.A.Hunt.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1968.

p8474



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
National Advisory Council on Education for
Industry and Commerce. Committee on the More
Effective Use of Technical College Resources

A report on the use of costing and other
financial techniques in technical colleges ...
[Chairmen: Lord Pilkington and Sir J.Hunt.]

London, 1969.

743,668



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. National Advisory
Council on Education for Industry
and Commerce. Committee on the More
Effective Use of Technical College
Resources



A report on the use of costing and other financial techniques in technical colleges.
[Chairmen. Lord Pilkington and Sir J.A. Hunt.]
25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1969.

25,332





GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. National Advisory Council on
Education for Industry and Commerce. Committee
on the More Effective Use of Technical College
Resources

ASSOCIATION OF TEACHERS IN TECHNICAL
INSTITUTIONS

The size of classes; observations... on the
Cont'd



Continued

report of the Committee on Technical College Resources [of the Department of Education and Science National Advisory Council on Education for Industry and Commerce].

22cm., [London], A.T.T.I., [1967].

p9061



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. National Advisory Council on
Education for Industry and Commerce. Committee
on Technical College Resources

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. National Advisory
Council on Education for Industry and
Commerce. Committee on the More
Effective Use of Technical College
Resources



S T 107

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
National Advisory Council on Education for
Industry and Commerce. Committee on Technician
Courses and Examinations

Report. (Chairman: H.L. Haslegrave.)

London, 1969.

764,306



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. National Advisory
Council on Education for Industry
and Commerce. Committee on Technician
Courses and Examinations



Report... [Chairman. H.L. Haslegrave.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1969.

27,080



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. National Advisory Council on
Education for Industry and Commerce. Sub-
Committee on the Public Relations of
Further Education

Report... [Chairman. Sir W. [P.] Alexander]

20cm., [London, H.M.S.O., 1964].

p6489



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. National
Advisory Council on the Training and Supply of
Teachers

The demand and supply of teachers, 1960-80.
(Report no. 7.)

London, 1962.

515,125



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on the Training
and Supply of Teachers

The demand and supply of teachers,
1960-80; report 7...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1962.

p5276



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of

Training of technical teachers.
(Circular no. 55.)

23cm., [London, H.M.S.O., 1945].

p12,195



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
National Advisory Council on the Training and
Supply of Teachers

The demand for and supply of teachers, 1963-
1986. Report [no.] 9. (Chairman: A.L.C.
Bullock.)

London, 1965.

604,085



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Department of, National Advisory Council on the Training and Supply of Teachers

The demand for and supply of teachers,
1963-1986; report 9 ---

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1965.

19,514



p LB 1725.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. National
Advisory Council on the Training and Supply
of Teachers

The future pattern of the education and
training of teachers. Report [no.] 8.
(Chairman: J.S. Fulton).

London, 1962.

527,472



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on the Training
and Supply of Teachers

The future pattern of the education
and training of teachers; report 8...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1962.

p5325



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. National
Advisory Council on the Training and
Supply of Teachers

Graduate teachers of mathematics and
science; a report...

25cm., London, 1953.

p1801



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. National
Advisory Council on the Training
and Supply of Teachers

The recruitment and training of youth
leaders and community centre wardens;
second report...

25 cm., London, 1951.

p673



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. National Advisory
Council on the Training and Supply of
Teachers

First report ... covering the period July, 1949
to Feb., 1951. (S.O. code no. 27-303.)

24 cm., London, 1951.

p.66,539



~~School Institute of Education~~

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on the Training
and Supply of Teachers

Report 1... covering the period July,
1949 to February 1951.

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1951.

p610



~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on the
Training and Supply of Teachers

Scope and content of the three year
course of teacher training; report 6...

25cm., London, 1957.

p3305



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. National
Advisory Council on the Training
and Supply of Teachers

The supply of teachers in the 1960; correspondence between the chairman of the National Advisory Council on the Training and Supply of Teachers and the Minister of Education, July 1958.

24 cm., London, 1958.



p.91, 317

~~School Institute~~ of Education
GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on the Training
and Supply of Teachers

The supply of teachers in the 1960s;
correspondence between the Chairman of the
National Advisory Council on the Training
and Supply of Teachers (Morris) and the
Ministry of Education (Lloyd).

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1958.

p3669



p LB 1775.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education, National
Advisory Council on the Training and
Supply of Teachers

Three year training for teachers; 5th report.

24 cm., London, 1956.

p.91,439



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on the Training
and Supply of Teachers

Three year training for teachers.
Report 5...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1956.



p2783

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. National
Advisory Council on the Training and Supply of
Teachers

Training and supply of teachers of handicapped
pupils. (Report of the ... Council ... 4.)

24 cm., London, 1954.

p.78,039



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education.
National Advisory Council on the
Training and Supply of Teachers

Training and supply of teachers of
handicapped pupils; report 4...

25cm., London, 1954.

p2208



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. National
Advisory Council on the Training and Supply of
Teachers. Advisory Sub-Committee on Teachers
Required in Establishments of Further Education

Teachers for further education; report ...
(Chairman: E.L.Russell.)

London, 1961.



503,676

~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
National Advisory Council on the Training
and Supply of Teachers. Advisory Sub-
Committee on Teachers Required in
Establishments of Further Education

Teachers for further education;
report... [Chairman. Sir E.L.Russell.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1961.



p4990;
p5007-8
(3 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of
National Advisory Council on the
Training and Supply of Teachers.
Special Sub-Committee on Educational
Research in Further Education



Report... [Chairman. R.A.C. Oliver.]

20cm., [London, H.M.S.O., 1960].

p10, 142



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. National Advisory Council
on the Training and Supply of Teachers.
Standing Sub-Committee on Teachers for
Further Education

The supply and training of teachers
for further education; report ---

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1966.

p7175



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and
Science, Department of. National
Council for Diplomas in Art and
Design



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. National Advisory Council
on Art Education and National Council for
Diplomas in Art and Design

The structure of art and design
education in the further education



/cont.....

continued

sector; report of a joint committee...
[Chairman. Sir W.M. Coldstream.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1970.

28,635



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
National Lending Library for Science and Technology

See: NATIONAL LENDING LIBRARY FOR SCIENCE AND
TECHNOLOGY. Boston Spa



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
National Libraries Committee

See: GREAT BRITAIN. National Libraries
Committee



~~School~~ Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education. North
Western Division

General report for the year 1899. By F.F.
Cornish. (Cd. 221.)

25 cm., London, 1900.

Note: North Western Division comprised the
counties of Cumberland, Westmoreland,
and Lancaster, and the Isle of Man.

p1029



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Office for Scientific and Technical Information

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Office for Scientific and
Technical Information



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Official Working Party on Pensions for Widows,
Widowers, Children and other Dependents of Teachers
in England and Wales

Family pension benefits for teachers in England
and Wales; report of the Official Working Party
... (Chairman: W.D.Pile.)

London, (1965).

581,923

~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Department
of. Official Working Party on Pensions for
Widows, Widowers, Children and other
Dependants of Teachers in England and Wales

Family pension benefits for teachers in
England and Wales; report--- [Chairman.
W.D.Pile.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1965.

p6619



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Open University Planning Committee

The open university. Report of the Planning
Committee ... (Chairman: Sir P.Venables.)

London, 1969.

709,651



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Planning Committee
on the Open University



The open university; report...
[Chairman. Sir P. Venables.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1969.

p8909



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
Pelham Committee

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept.
of. Committee on Scales of Salaries for the
Teaching Staff of Colleges of Education, England
and Wales



S
Z 791.E6

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Public Libraries Committee

Report on public libraries in England and Wales.
(Cmd.2868.)

25 cm., London, 1927.

124,707



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Public Schools Commission

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Public Schools Commission



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Research and Intelligence Branch

Programmed learning and teaching
machines.

33cm., London, [Ministry of Education,
Research and Intelligence Branch],
1963.

p5579



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Secondary School Examination Council

Examinations in secondary schools;
report 4... The Certificate of
Secondary Education; a proposal for
a new school leaving certificate
other than the G.C.E.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1961.

p4812



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Secondary
School Examinations Council

Examinations in secondary schools; report [no.]
5. The certificate of secondary education; notes
for the guidance of regional examining bodies.
(Chairman: Sir J.Lockwood.)

London, 1962.

528,435



~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Secondary School Examinations Council

Examinations in secondary schools;
report 5 ... The Certificate of
Secondary Education; notes for the
guidance of regional examining bodies.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1962.

p5418



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Secondary School Examinations Council

The examining of English language; report [no.]
8. (Chairman: Sir J.F.Lockwood.)

London, 1964.

565,404



~~Institute~~ ^{School} of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Secondary School Examinations
Council

The examining of English language; report
8...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1964.

Note: Reports 1-7 under Education, Ministry
of...



17,104

p LB 3056.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education.
School Examinations
~~SECONDARY SCHOOL EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL~~

(3 copies)
Secondary
Council

The Higher School Certificate Examination;
being the report of the panel of investigators
... to enquire into the eight approved Higher
School Certificate Examinations held in the
Summer of 1937.

24 cm., London, 1939.



262,490
264,907-908

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Secondary School Examinations Council.



The higher school certificate examination; being the report of the panel of investigators appointed.... to enquire into the eight approved higher school certificate examinations held in the Summer of 1937.

25 cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1939.

27,116



~~School~~ ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Secondary
School Examinations Council

Report 2... 1952.

25 cm., London, 1952.

p862



p L 341.R4I6

GREAT BRITAIN. Board of Education. Secondary
Schools Examinations Council

Reports of the investigators appointed ...
to inquire into the methods and standards
of award in the seven approved first
examinations held in July 1918. 4 pts.

24 cm., London, (1919).



p.5,483-486

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Secondary
School Examinations Council

Report of the panel of investigators appointed to enquire into the methods and standards of award in the eight approved first examinations held in the summer of 1931: School Certificate Examination of the Northern Universities Joint Matriculation Board.

24 cm., [London], 1931.

p.83,825



s LB 3056.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Secondary
School Examinations Council
SECONDARY SCHOOL EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL

The School Certificate Examination; being
the report of the panel of investigators ...
to enquire into the eight approved School
Certificate Examinations held in the summer
of 1931.

24 cm., London, 1932.



148,104

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Secondary
School Examinations Council.

The School certificate examination; being the report of the panel of investigators appointed... to enquire into the eight approved school certificate examinations held in the summer of 1931.

25cm., London, 1932.

5228



ENGLAND. Board of Education. School Buildings
Committee

Standard construction for schools. (England.
Ministry of Works. Post-war building studies,
no. 2.)

24 cm., London, 1944

p.45,621



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
Schools Council

See: SCHOOLS COUNCIL, London



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Science Museum

See: ENGLAND. Science Museum



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of Secondary
School Examinations Council

The Certificate of Secondary Education;
experimental examinations : mathematics
An account of an experiment conducted
on behalf of the Council. (Examinations
bulletin no. 2.)

Continued..



continued

21cm., [London], H.M.S.O., 1964.

Note: Bulletin no. 3- issued by Department
of Education and Science.

p6352



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Department
of. Secondary School Examinations Council

The Certificate of Secondary Education; an
introduction to objective-type examinations.
By P.E. Vernon. (Examinations bulletin no.4)

21cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1964.



p6488

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Secondary School Examinations Council

The Certificate of Secondary Education; an
introduction to some techniques of examining.
(Examinations bulletin no. 3.)

London, 1964.

581,915



~~School Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Department
of Secondary School Examinations Council

The Certificate of Secondary Education; an
introduction to some techniques of examining.
(Examinations bulletin no.3.)

21cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1964.

Note: Bulletins 1-2 issued by Ministry of
Education.



17,322

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Secondary School Examinations Council

The Certificate of Secondary Education;
experimental examinations, mathematics 2.
(Examinations bulletin, no.7.)

London, 1965.



605,216

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Secondary School Examinations Council

The Certificate of Secondary Education;
some suggestions for teachers and
examiners. (Examinations bulletin
no. 1.)

21cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1963.



15,933

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Secondary School
Examinations Council

Examinations in secondary schools; report ...
(Chairman: Sir M.Holmes.)

London, 1947.

810,902



~~School~~
Institute of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Secondary School
Examinations Council
Examinations in secondary schools;
report of the Secondary School
Examinations Council, 1947.

25 cm., London, 1947.

p445



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Secondary
School Examinations Council

Examinations in secondary schools;
report... 1947.

25 cm., London, 1947.

p1062



p LB 3056.G7
(2 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Secondary
School Examinations Council

Examinations in secondary schools; report [no.]
3 ... The general certificate of education and
sixth form studies.] (Chairman: J.F. Lockwood.)

24 cm., London, 1960.



471,796;
p.92,816

~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Secondary School Examinations Council

Examinations in secondary schools;
report 3... The General Certificate
of Education and sixth form studies.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1960.

p4523



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Secondary
School Examinations Council.

Examinations in secondary schools, Report [no.]
4. The certificate of secondary education; a
proposal for a new school leaving certificate
other than the G.C.E. (Chairman: J. F. Lockwood.)

25 cm., London, 1961.



503,409

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Secondary *School*
Examinations Council

Scope and standards of the certificate of
secondary education; report [no.] 7 ...
(Chairman: Sir J.Lockwood.)

London, 1963.

548,628



~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Secondary School Examinations Council

Scope and standards of the Certificate of
Secondary Education; report 7...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1963.

p5910



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Secondary
School Examinations Council

Secondary school examinations other than
the G.C.E.; report of a committee ...
(Chairman: R.Beloe.)

24 cm., London, 1960.

472,159



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Secondary
School Examinations Council

Sixth form studies and university entrance requirements; report [no.] 6 ... (Chairman: Sir J.Lockwood.)

London, 1962.

528,434



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Secondary School Examinations Council

Sixth form studies and university
entrance requirements; report 6...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1962.

p5366



~~At Harding Library~~

LB 1629.5.G7

(2 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Secondary

~~SECONDARY SCHOOL EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL~~

School Examinations Council

See: ENGLAND. Board of Education

Curriculum and examinations in secondary schools. Report of the committee of the Secondary School Examinations Council appointed ... 1941. (Norwood report) ... 1943; reprinted 1944.

246,345-346



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Secondary School Examinations Council

VERNON (Philip Ewart)

The Certificate of Secondary Education; an
introduction to objective-type examinations.
(Secondary School Examinations Council.
Examinations bulletin no. 4.)

London,  1964.

581,916

~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Secondary School Examinations Council.
Committee on Secondary School Examinations
other than the G.C.E.

Report... [Chairman. R. Beloe.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1960.

12,481



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education. South
Eastern Division

General report for the year 1899. By T.W.
Danby. (Cd. 202.)

25 cm., London, 1900.

Note: South Eastern Division comprised
counties of Surrey (extra
Metropolitan), Kent (extra
Metropolitan), and part of Sussex.
p1027




GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Special
Committee on the Supply and Training of
Teachers for Technical Colleges

Report ... (Chairman: W.Jackson.)

24 cm., London, 1957.

403.579



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Committee on the Supply and Training of
Teachers for Technical Colleges

Report...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1957.



9297

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Sports Council

See: SPORTS COUNCIL, London



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Statutory Rules
and Orders, 1945, no 345.

Regulations prescribing standards for school premises, 1945 ... dated Mar. 24, 1945 ... under section 10 of the Education Act, 1944 ...

24 cm., (London, 1945.)

p.50,011



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Study Group on the
Government of Colleges of Education



Report... [Chairman. T.R.Weaver.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1966.

p7299-300
(2 copies)



p T 55.A5

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
United Kingdom Advisory Council on Education
for Management

Management studies in technical colleges;
reports [nos.] 1-2. (Chairman: J.W. Platt.)

London, 1962-65.



532,336;
605,201

~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
United Kingdom Advisory Council on
Education for Management

Management studies in technical colleges;
report 1...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1962.



p5398

~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. United Kingdom Advisory
Council on Education for Management

Management studies in technical colleges;
report 2---

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1965.

Note: Report 1 issued by the Ministry of

Cont'd.



continued

Education, United Kingdom Advisory
Council on Education for Management,
1962.

p7016



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science, Dept. of.
United Kingdom National Commission for U.N.E.S.C.O.

See: UNITED KINGDOM NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR
U.N.E.S.C.O.



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Victoria and Albert
Museum. Science Division

Catalogue of the mechanical engineering
collection ... Pt.1. 3rd ed., revised.

24 cm., London, 1901.

Note: For Pt.2, see: ENGLAND. Committee of Council
on Education. Department of Science and Art.
South Kensington Museum. Machinery and Inventions
Division. Catalogue of machinery, models, etc.

167,476



s TJ 6.B8-1907

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Victoria and Albert
Museum. Science Division

Catalogue of the mechanical engineering
collection ... Pt.1, 4th ed.

25 cm., London, 1907.

55,483



✓
P. ~~sq.~~ L 357.E6R4
P ~~sq.~~ L 357.E6R41

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Welsh Colleges Committee.

Report ... of the Committee on the University
of Wales and the Welsh University Colleges.
(Cmd. 4,571.)

33 cm., London, 1909.

----- Minutes of evidence and appendices.
(Cmd. 4,572.)

148,154; p. 15,752

○

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education Welsh
Department

Bilingualism in the secondary school in
Wales. (Welsh Department, Ministry of
Education pamphlet no. 4.)

22 cm., London, 1949.

Note: Texts in Welsh and English.



~~School~~ ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Welsh
Department

Choice of schools. (Manual of guidance,
schools no. 1.)

21 cm., London, (1950).

p367



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Welsh
Department

The curriculum and the community in Wales.
(Ministry of Education. Welsh Department
pamphlet no. 6.)

22 cm., London, 1952.

Note: English and Welsh texts.



3808

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education Welsh
Department

Education in rural Wales. (Welsh
Department, Ministry of Education
pamphlet no. 3.)

21 cm., London, 1949.

Note: Texts in Welsh and English.

505



ENGLAND

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION. Welsh Dept.

Education in Wales: addysg yng Nghyrrinru, 1847-1947. (Pamphlet no.2.)

22 cm., London, 1948.

Note: English and Welsh texts.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Welsh
Department

Education in Wales, 1847-1947.
(Pamphlet no.2.)

21 cm., London, 1948, reprinted 1949.

Note: Parallel English and Welsh texts.

p1282



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of.
Welsh Department



Education in Wales; entrance tests
for admission to secondary schools.
(Memorandum no.2.)

18cm., [London, H.M.S.O., 1930].

p9500



LB 1653.E6

~~(In Education Dept. (P.G.)).~~

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Welsh Department.

The experiment in geography teaching at
Ruabon County School.

21 cm., Harrow, 1924.

p. 15,727



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Welsh
Department

The library in Wales and Welsh studies.
(Welsh Department, Ministry of Education, pamphlet no. 5.)

22 cm., London, 1951.

Note: Texts in Welsh and English



2317

✓
ENGLAND. Board of Education. Welsh Department.

National scheme for the collection of rural
lore through the medium of the elementary and
secondary schools and colleges of Wales.

21 cm., London, 1919.

p. 17,551



ENGLAND. Board of Education, Welsh
Department

Suggestions for the teaching of music.
(Education in Wales, memorandum no. 4.)

21 cm., London, (1939).

Note: Texts in Welsh and English.

2158



ENGLAND. Board of Education. Welsh
Department

See: ENGLAND. Laws, Statutes, etc.
1837-1901 (Victoria)

Endowed schools act, 1869, and
amending acts; scheme in the matter
of Glamorgan intermediate
and technical education fund in the
county of Glamorgan...1912.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Welsh Department. Advisory Panel on the
Provision of Advanced Technical Education
at the Technical Colleges at Wrexham,
Denbighshire and Kelsterton, Flintshire

Report...

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1958.

p4069



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Welsh Dept.
Welsh Youth Committee

Post war youth service in Wales; a report ...

24 cm., London, 1945.

p. 46, 609



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Board of Education. West Central
Division

General report for the year 1899. By
T.S. Aldis. (Cd. 150.)

25 cm., London, 1900.

Note: West Central Division comprised
counties of Gloucester, Hereford,
Salop, Warwick and Worcester.



p1026

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Working
Party on Assistance with the Cost of Boarding
Education

Report ... (Chairman: L.C.J. Martin.)

24 cm., London, 1960.

p.93,011



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Working Party on Assistance with the
Cost of Boarding Education

Report... [Chairman. L.C.J.Martin.]

24 cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1960.



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Working Party on Educational Maintenance
Allowances

Report...

25cm., London, 1957.

p3307



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Working Party on Grants to Training
College Students

[Report.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1955.

p2420



GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Working Party on Grants to Training
College Students

[Report.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1955.

p2789



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Working Party on Inter-Library Co-operation
in England and Wales

Report... [Chairman. E.B.H.Baker.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1962.

p5437





GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Working Party on the National Advisory
Council on Education for Industry and
Commerce

Report... [Chairman. D.R. Hardman.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1947.

D621



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Working Party on the
Nutritional Standard of the School Dinner
and the Type of Meal (1965)

The nutritional standard of the school
dinner; report --- [Chairman. R.Howlett.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1965.

p7297



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Working Party on
Psychologists in Education Services



The report... [Chairman. A. Summerfield.]

30cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1968.

24,794;
24,830
(2 copies)



p LB 1628

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Working Party
on the Schools' Curricula and Examinations

Report. (Chairman: Sir J. Lockwood.)

London, 1964.

566,293



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of. Working
Party on the Schools' Curricula and
Examinations

Report ... [Chairman. Sir J.F.Lockwood.]

21cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1964.

p6325



s Z 791

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Working
Party on Standards of Public Library Service in
England and Wales.

Report ... (Chairman: H.T. Bourdillon.)

London, 1962.

529,016



^{School}
Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Working Party on the Standards of Public
Library Service in England and Wales

Report... 1961.

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1962.

15,103



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Working Party on
the Supply of Women Teachers

Report ... (S.O. code no. 27-290.)

24 cm., London, 1949.

p.66,530



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education

Report of the Working Party on the
Supply of Women Teachers.

25 cm., London, 1949.

p150



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Working Party on a
Teaching Council for England and Wales

Report... [Chairman. T.R.Weaver.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1970.

p9772



GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Working Party
on the Training of Part-Time Youth Leaders and
Assistants

Report ... (Chairman: G.S.Bessey.)

London, 1962.

531,118



~~School~~ Institute of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of. Working
Party on the Training of Part-time Youth
Leaders and Assistants

Report... [Chairman. G.S. Bessey.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1962.

p5419;
p5532
(2 copies)



p LB 2339.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Education. Working
party on University Awards

University awards; the report of the Working
Party ...

25 cm., London, 1948.

p.83,816



~~School~~
~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Ministry of.
Working Party on University Awards

Report... [Chairman. G.G.Williams.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1948.



p4477

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Working Party on
University Teachers' Superannuation



Report... [Chairman. Sir G.H.Maddex.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1968.

23,176;
23,199
(2 copies)



~~At Harding Library~~

p HQ 799.07

(2 copies)

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Youth Advisory
Council

The purpose and content of the youth service;
a report ...

24 cm., London, 1945.

p. 47, 093-094



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Youth
Advisory Council

The purpose and content of the youth
service; a report ...

25 cm., London, 1945.

p1453



ENGLAND. Ministry of Education. Youth Advisory
Council

The purpose and content of the Youth Service;
a report ...

24 cm., London, 1945.

~~At Harding Library~~
p HQ 799.G7

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Youth Advisory Council

The youth service after the war; a report ...

25 cm., London, 1943.

p.43,950



p HQ 799.G7A2

(Scopies)

ENGLAND. Board of Education. Youth Advisory Council

The Youth Service after the war; a report ...

24 cm., London, 1943.

p. 50,079

p. 51,264-267



~~School~~ ~~Institute~~ of Education

GREAT BRITAIN. Education, Board of. Youth
Advisory Council on the Youth Service
After the War

Report... [Chairman. Sir J.F.Wolfenden.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1943.

p5031



HQ 799.G7

(2 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Education and Science.
Youth Service Development Council

Youth and community work in the 70s; proposals by
the ... Council. (Chairman: D.Howell.)

London, 1969.

744,015-016



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science
Department of. Youth Service
Development Council



Youth and community work in the 70s;
proposals...

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1969.

26,270;
27,522
(2 copies)



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Youth Service
Development Council. Committee on
Immigrants and the Youth Service

Report... [Chairman. Lord Hunt.]

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1967.

21,782



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Youth Service Development
Council. Committee on Service by Youth

Report --- [Chairman. G.S.Bessey.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1966.

p7380



GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,
Department of. Youth Service Development
Council. Review Committee

A second report on the training of part-
time youth leaders and assistants---
[Chairman. The Countess of Albemarle.]

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1966.

Cont'd.



continued

Note: 1st report issued by Ministry of
Education, Working Party on the
Training of Part-time Youth Leaders
and Assistants.

p7381



s HD 9685.G7

GREAT BRITAIN. Electricity Commission

Electricity supply undertakings; return of authorised undertakers in Great Britain and administrative particulars of undertakings at 31st Dec., 1923.

26 cm., London, 1924.



445.211

ENGLAND. Electricity Commission

Generation of electricity in Great Britain,
year ending 31st December, 1935 ...

27 cm., London, 1936.

p. 32, 315



Q5 HD 9011.1.E6S8

ENGLAND. Empire Marketing Board

Imperial Sugar Cane Research Conference, 1931,
London. Report of proceedings.

25 cm., London, 1932.

138,879



ENGLAND. Empire Marketing Board

Imperial Wool Research Conference, 1930,
London, Leeds, Edinburgh. Report of
proceedings.

25 cm., London, 1931.

132,243



GREAT BRITAIN. Empire Marketing Board. Statistics
and Intelligence Branch

Regulation of supply; notes on schemes for regulating production, exports and stocks of certain primary products. Prepared for the British Commonwealth delegations [to the] Monetary and Economic Conference.
[1933, London].

25 cm., [London], 1933.



373,348

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and
Productivity, formerly, Ministry of
Labour

See also: GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Labour

Note: The change of name took place in May, 1968.



s perqHD 5765.A1

(2 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Absenteeism. A study prepared ... by R.M.Jones.
(Manpower papers, no.4.)

London, 1971.

811,157)

816, 282



DARLING LAW LIBRARY

SP KJ47.I6

GREAT BRITAIN

Department of Employment
and Productivity

Annual report of H.M. chief inspector
of factories, 1967 -

25 cm, London 1968 -



690, 606 etc

Dummy

MARKING LAID METER

SP KJ 47. I6

GREAT BRITAIN.

Dept of, Employment and Productivity.

Annual Report of H.M. Chief Inspector of Factories

1967	690,606
1968	691,540
1969	693,870
1970	693,729
1971	694,168

1972	885,037
1973	887,490
1974	889,307

See Separate Box



continued as Health and Safety Manufacturing + Service Industries

DUMMY

MISSING DATA LIBRARY

P KJ 47. I6

GREAT BRITAIN HEALTH + SAFETY EXECUTIVE
INDUSTRY + SERVICES 1975 1,001, 172

MANUFACTURING + SERVICE INDUSTRIES.

1976	1,002, 446
1977	1,003, 403
1978	1,183, 302
1979	1,183, 905
1980	1,184, 595



GREAT BRITAIN. Health + Safety Executive
 Manufacturing + Service Industries.

"	"	1981	1,185.	513
"	"	1982	1,186.	165
"	"	1983	1,187.	328
"	"	1984	1,347.	352



Continued as H.S.E.
 H.M. Inspector of Factories
 1985

Dummy

Highland Water Works

P KJ 47I6

GREAT BRITAIN HEALTH + SAFETY EXECUTIVE

H.M. INSPECTOR OF FACTORIES	1985	1348. 140
	1986/87	1348. 999
	1987/88	1350. 450

SUBSCRIPTION CANCELLED.



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Carbon monoxide poisoning; causes and prevention. (Health and safety at work, no.29.)

[London], (1971).

Note: New edition of safety, health and welfare, new series, no.29.

816,263



GREAT BRITAIN. Department of Employment
Careers guide.

See periodicals catalogue: CAREERS GUIDE



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

The challenge of change to the adult trainee;
a study of labour turnover during and following
training of middle-aged men and women for new
skills. By D.B. Newsham. (Training information
paper, 3.)

London, 1969.



743,928

qp HD 6661
(3 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Code of Industrial Relations Practice; consultative
document.

[London], (1971).

810,735-737



s perq^{HD} 5765.A1

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Company manpower planning. (Manpower papers,
no.1.)

London, 1968.

786,309



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Computer appreciation courses for managers.

London, 1971.

794,889



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Cost-benefit aspects of manpower retraining.
A study prepared ... by J.J.Hughes. (Manpower
papers, no.2.)

London, 1970.

786,310



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Design of instruction. By S.Jones. (Training
information paper, 1.)

London, 1968.

672,185



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Dust explosions in factories. [2nd ed.] (Health
and safety at work, no.22.)

[London], 1970.

786,647



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Evaporating and other ovens. (Health and safety
at work, no.46.)

[London], (1971).

816,098



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Family expenditure survey.

See periodicals catalogue: FAMILY EXPENDITURE
SURVEY



s per HD 5765.A11

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Food retailing. (Manpower studies, no.8.)

London, 1968.



743,721

s per HD 5765.A11

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Hotels. (Manpower studies, no.10.)

London, 1971.

810,942



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Hours of employment of women and young persons
employed in factories; report of a working party ...

London, 1969.



743,867

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Improving skills in working with people; the
T-group. By P!B.Smith. (Training Information
Paper, 4.)

London, 1969.

744,052



GREAT BRITAIN. Department of Employment and
Productivity

Industrial relations bill; consultative
document.

30 cm., (London, 1970).

692,403



p HD 6661
(3 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Industrial Relations Act, 1971; the Act outlined.

[London], (1971).

816,033-035



p HD 6661
(2 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Industrial relations; a guide to the Industrial
Relations Act, 1971.

[London], (1971).

816,031-032



p HD 6661
(4 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity
Industrial Relations Bill; consultative document.
[London, 1970].

785,958-961



s per J 301.H6

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

In place of strife; a policy for industrial relations. (Session 1968/69. Cmnd. 3888.)

London, 1968.



p HD 6661
(3 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and
Productivity

In place of strife; a policy for industrial
relations. (Session 1968/69. Cmnd.3888.)

London, 1969.

713,544-546



Harding Law Library

p KJ 47.T7U6

Ref. of S(2 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Secretary of State for Employment
and Productivity

In place of strife; a policy for industrial
relations. (Cmnd. 3888).

25 cm., London, 1969.

690,601-602



Test. of

GREAT BRITAIN. Secretary of State for Employment
and Productivity

In place of strife; a policy for industrial
relations. (Cmnd. 3888).

25 cm., London, 1969.

690,611



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Manhole access into enclosed plant; an investigation into the problem of access through various sized manholes carried out at the Fire Services Technical College, Moreton-in-Marsh. [By] S.J.Silk.

London, 1971.

816,270



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Men on site; ten case studies in building
management ... By M.Pinschof ...

London, 1970.




772,106

GREAT BRITAIN. Department of Employment and
Productivity

A national minimum wage; report of an Inter-
Departmental Working Party.

25 cm., London, 1969.

690,904



p HD 4921.G7
(2 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and
Productivity

A national minimum wage; report of an
Inter-Departmental Working Party.

London, 1969.

710,988-989



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment
New earnings survey.

See periodicals catalogue: NEW EARNINGS SURVEY



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

1966 Sample Census of Population. Papers nos.
2-8 [only].

London, 1970-71.

794,401 etc.



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

The Offices, Shops and Railway Premises Act,
1963; a general guide. (2nd ed.)

[London], (1971).

816,086



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

People and jobs; a modern employment service.

(London, 1971).

816,717



GREAT BRITAIN. Department of
Employment

People and jobs; a modern
employment service.

21cm., [London, H.M.S.O., 1971].

p11,594



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Prices and earnings in 1951-1969; an econometric
assessment.

London, 1971.

810,685



s per HD 5765.All

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Printing and publishing. (Manpower studies, no.9.)

London, 1970.

772,005



GREAT BRITAIN. Department of Employment and
Productivity

Productivity, prices and incomes policy
after 1969. (Cmnd. 4237)

25 cm., London, 1969.

692,164



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Productivity, prices and incomes policy after
1969. (Session 1969/70. Cmnd.4237.)

London, 1969.



p HD 6661
(3 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Registration [under the] Industrial Relations
Act, 1971.

[London], (1971).

816,019-021



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Report by Sir Jack Scamp of an inquiry into employment on the loading of coal at Immingham and South Killingholme. (Great Britain. Ministry of Transport.)

London, 1970.



772,345

GREAT BRITAIN. Department of Employment and
Productivity

Report of a court of inquiry under Lord Pearson
into the dispute between the British Steel
Corporation and certain of their employees.
(Cmnd. 3754)

25 cm., London, 1968.



690,334

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Report of a court of inquiry under ... Lord Pearson
... into a dispute between the parties represented on
the National Joint Council for the Port Transport
Industry [under the] Industrial Courts Act, 1919.
(Session 1970/71. Cmnd.4429.)

London, 1970.



New. J.

GREAT BRITAIN. Secretary of State for Employment
and Productivity

Report of a Court of Inquiry under Professor
D.J. Robertson into a dispute at the Bromborough,
Cheshire, plant of Girling Limited. (Cmnd.3855).

25 cm., London, 1968.



690,603

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Report of a Court of Inquiry under Professor John C. Wood, into a dispute between Pilkington Brothers Ltd. and subsidiaries of that company and certain of their employees [under the] Industrial Courts Act, 1919.

London, 1970.

772,322



s per J 301.H6

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Report of a Court of Inquiry [under the] Industrial Courts Act, 1919 into a dispute between the parties represented on the National Joint Industrial Council for the Electricity Supply Industry. Chairman: Lord Wilberforce. (Session 1970/71. Cmnd. 4594.) London, 1971.



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Report ... of an Inquiry into a difference between members of the Association of Scientific, Technical and Managerial Staffs and Courtaulds Ltd. over the termination of employment at Spennymoor of certain members of the Association. By L.C. Hunter.

London, (1971).



816,269

GREAT BRITAIN. Department of Employment and
Productivity

Report of the Committee of Inquiry under
Professor E.H. Phelps Brown into certain
matters concerning labour in building and
civil engineering. (Cmd. 3714)

25 cm., London, 1968.



690,332-333;
690,215

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Respiratory disease in foundrymen; report
of a survey. By T.A.L.Davies.

London, 1971.

811,118



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Review of the Central Training Council; report
of a Committee under the chairmanship of ...
F.Cousins. (Session 1969/70. Cmnd.4335.)

London, 1970.



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Ryhope: a pit closes. A study in redeployment.

London, 1970.

785,820



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Safety in the stacking of materials. (Health and safety at work, no.47.)

[London], (1971).

816,520



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Safety in the use of abrasive wheels. (Health and safety at work, no.4.)

[London], (1971).

Note: New edition of Safety, health and welfare, new series, no.4.)

810,511



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

Seats for workers in factories, offices and shops.
(Health and safety at work, no.45.)

[London], (1970).

794,309



ISBN 0 11 360808 X

GREAT BRITAIN. (Department of
Employment)



Services for the disabled; the services provided for the disabled by government departments, local authorities and voluntary organisations in the United Kingdom. (3rd ed.)

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1971.



31,217

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Skilled engineering shortages in a high-demand area;
an inquiry in the Leicester area, May/June 1970.
(Manpower papers, no.3.)

London, 1971.

810,657



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Survey of management training and development.

London, 1971.

816,394



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity

The training of systems analysts, commercial ...

(London, 1969).

743,690



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Training research register

See periodicals catalogue: TRAINING RESEARCH REGISTER



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

Woodworking machines; safety hints. (Safety,
health and welfare, no.279.)

[London], (1971).

816,273



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

ANNETT (John), and others

Task analysis. (Great Britain. Dept. of
Employment. Training information paper no.6.)

London, 1971.

810,970



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of the Environment

Code of practice for the storage of radioactive material in transit. (Dept. of Trade and Industry.)
(Dept. of Employment.)

London, 1970.

794,723



GREAT BRITAIN. Department of
Employment and Productivity



GREAT BRITAIN. Home Office

The problems of coloured school leavers;
observations on the report of the Select
Committee on Race Relations and Immigration.
Presented... by... [the Home Office, the
Department of Employment and Productivity
and the Department of Education and Science].
(Cmd. 4268.)

London, 1970

~~Cont'd.~~



P 9771

GREAT BRITAIN.

Department of Employment and Productivity

HOUSE (John William) and THOMAS (A D)

Northern graduates of '64, braindrain or brainbank?
Report to the Department of Employment and
Productivity. (University of Newcastle upon Tyne.
Dept. of Geography. Papers on migration and
mobility in Northern England, no.9.)

[Newcastle upon Tyne], 1968.

715,634



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity.
Central Training Council

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Central Training Council



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity.
Central Youth Employment Executive

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Central Youth Employment
Executive



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity.
Commission on Industrial Relations

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Commission on Industrial
Relations



s per J 301.H6

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity.
Committee of Inquiry into Certain Matters
Concerning Labour in Building and Civil Engineering

Report [and] Research supplement. (Chairman:
E.H.Phelps Brown. (Session 1967/68. Cmnd.
3714 and 3714-1.)

London, 1968.



GREAT BRITAIN.: Dept. of Employment and Productivity.
Cost of Living Advisory Committee

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Cost of Living Advisory
Committee



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and
Productivity. Factory Inspectorate

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Factory
Inspectorate



GREAT BRITAIN. Employment and Productivity, Dept. of
Industrial Court

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Industrial Court

Per.



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment. Joint Committee
of Industrial Training Boards

Training for work study practice.

London, 1971.

811,171



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment. Joint Standing
Committee on Health, Safety and Welfare in Foundries.
Sub-Committee on Machinery Safety

Guarding of foundry machinery. Report [no.] 1 ...

London, 1971.

811,180



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity.
Joint Standing Committee on Health, Safety and
Welfare in the Wool Textile Industry

Wool textile industry; developments in safety,
health and welfare, 1948-1968. Report ...
(Chairman: J.A.Davis.)

London, 1970.



772,118

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment. Joint Standing
Committee for Paper Mills

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Joint Standing Committee for
Paper Mills



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment. Joint
Standing Committee for the Pottery Industry

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Joint Standing Committee
for the Pottery Industry



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity.
Joint Standing Committee on Safety in the Use
of Power Presses

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Joint Standing Committee on
Safety in the Use of Power Presses



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of Employment and Productivity.
National Youth Employment Council

See: GREAT BRITAIN. National Youth Employment Council



ENGLAND. Endowed Schools Commissioners

Report... [1872] to the Lords of the
Committee of H.M.'s Privy Council on
Education. (C. 524.)

25 cm., London, 1872.

3587



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of the Environment

- See also: 1. GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Transport
2. GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Housing and
Local Government
3. GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Public
Building and Works

Note: On October 20, 1970 the Ministry of Transport, the Ministry of Housing and Local Government and the Ministry of Public Building and Works merged to form the new Dept. of the Environment.



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of the Environment

Cars in housing. [Pt.] 2. Metric edition.
(Design bulletin, no.12.)

London, 1971.

816,052



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of the Environment

Code of practice for the carriage of radioactive materials by road.

London, 1970.

794,724



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of the Environment

Code of practice for the storage of radioactive material in transit. (Dept. of Trade and Industry.)
(Dept. of Employment.)

London, 1970.

794,723



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of the Environment

Condensation in dwellings. 2 pts.
(1. A design guide, 2. Remedial
measures.)

London, 1970-71.

Note: Pt. 1 was published by the Ministry
of Public Building and Works.

771,949; 810,971



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of the Environment

Fair deal for housing. (Session 1970/71.
Cmd.4728.)

London, 1971.



GREAT BRITAIN. Department of the Environment

Fair deal for housing. (Cmnd. 4728)

25 cm., London, 1971.

693,689



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of the Environment

Financial policy for ports. (Session 1970/71.
Cmnd.4794.)

London, 1971.



GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of the Environment

The future shape of local government finance.
(Session 1970/71. Cmnd.4741.)

London, 1971.



p HJ 9423
(4 copies)

GREAT BRITAIN. Dept. of the Environment

The future shape of local government finance.
(Session 1970/71. Cmnd.4741.)

London, 1971.

811,159-162

